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NOTICE TO MEMBERS 

 

UPDATER SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

 

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF UPDATER SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE 

HELD ON WEDNESDAY, THE 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 04.00 PM 

THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING 

 

 

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

ITEM NO: 1 

 

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement 

along with the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Profit and Loss Account 

along with the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Report of the 

Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 

 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Profit 

and Loss Account along with the Cash Flow Statement and the notes thereto for the year 

ended 31st March 2021 together with the Directors’ Report and the Auditors’ Report 

thereon be and are hereby approved and adopted” 

 
[ 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 

GRANTING OF LOAN TO GLOBAL FLIGHT HANDLING SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 
the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to provide Loan up to 
Rs.2,50,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Fifty Lakhs Only) including all previous loans 
granted and remaining unpaid, to Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited, 
Subsidiary of our Company which shall be used for its principal business. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to 
do all such other things, acts and deeds etc. as may be required to comply with all 
necessary provisions in this regard including but not limited to executing, signing and 
filing the required documents/ returns/ e-forms with Registrar of Companies, in order to 
give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

 

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DATE: 24/09/2021 

PLACE: CHENNAI   

 

                                                                                               
                                                       L B JAYARAM 

PAN ABDPJ3094P  
COMPANY SECRETARY 
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NOTES 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

attend and vote instead of himself/herself and a proxy need not be a member of the 

company.       

2.  The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at 

the Company’s Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours 

before commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited 

companies, societies etc, must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority as 

applicable.  

3. Pursuant to the Companies Act 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of members 

not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share 

capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be 

appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as proxy for any other 

person or shareholders.  

4. The members are requested to notify immediately change of address, if any, to the 

company’s registered office. While communicating to the Company, please quote the 

folio number. 

5. An explanatory statement under section 102 of the Companies act, 2013, is annexed 

to the Notice. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

M/s. Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited (GFHSPL), is a Subsidiary 

Company of Updater Services Private Limited, a company in which Directors of the 

Company are interested. The Subsidiary Company along with its Consortium Partner 

M/s. Bags Ground Services & Co. Ltd.,(BAGS) Thailand ‘has been awarded contracts 

by Airport Authority of India (‘AAI’) for Ground Handling Services at Pune, Vizag, 

Patna, Surat & Raipur Airports owned by the AAI. To run the operations in respect of 

the aforesaid contracts GFHSPL & BAGS have incorporated Special Purpose 

Vehicles(SPVs)  for Pune, Vizag, and Patna airports and is in the process of 

incorporating SPVs  for Surat & Raipur Airports, which SPVs will in turn execute the 

aforesaid contracts. 
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In this regard the Subsidiary Company requires funds to set-up and run the 

operations. In the Shareholders meeting conducted on 24th April 2021 it was 

approved to give loans up to Rs. 2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only). Whereas 

the Company requires further funds to execute the aforesaid contracts. Therefore, it 

is proposed to increase the limits to Rs.2,50,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Fifty Lakhs 

Only) including all previous loans granted and remaining unpaid, as loan to the 

Subsidiary Company. The Company in their duly held Board meeting on 24th 

September 2021 approved the proposal subject to the approval of shareholders as per 

the regulations as set out in Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

As per the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company cannot 

make or give loan to its subsidiary, unless it is previously authorized by a special 

resolution. 

 

Hence Board of Directors seek the approval of shareholders by way of passing special 

resolution under Section 185 of the Companies Act,2013 in the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives 

is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed 

resolution except Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala, Managing Director (DIN: 00628914) 

and Mrs. Shanthi Tangirala, Director (DIN: 00939218) to the extent that they hold 

together 61.75% shareholding of the Company. Documents with respect to the above 

said business are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company. 

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out in the Notice for approval by 

the shareholders. 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

To the Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eighteenth Annual Report of the 

Company together with the Auditor’s report and the audited balance sheet for the year 

ended 31st March 2021 

 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 

UDS Standalone UDS Consolidated 

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 

Revenue from 

Operations 

99,871.84 1,09,379.01 1,20,358.57 1,32,396.04 

Profit Before Tax 

Finance Charges and 

Depreciation 

3,825.87 5,238.72       7,066.87 7,407.04 

Finance Charges   634.46 989.64          684.60 1,053.86 

Provision for 

Depreciation 

  579.52 672.44       1,498.33 1,616.64 

Profit Before Tax 2,611.89 3,576.64       4,883.94 4,736.54 

Provision for Tax  (53.35) 322.77          545.83 612.29 

Net Profit After Tax 2,665.24 3,253.87       4,338.11 4,124.25 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income/(Loss) for 

the year, net of tax 

       79.01 (150.98)            60.33 (114.38) 

Net Profit After Tax 

& Exceptional Items 

and Surplus carried 

to Balance Sheet 

 2,744.25 3102.89      4,398.44 4,009.87 

 

2. DIVIDEND 

The board has decided to pull back its profits for business expansion and hence is 

not declaring any dividend. 

3. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 

The outbreak of COVID-19, the subsequent lockdown implemented by the Govt. 

and the disruption in conducting business on account of the Pandemic have 

affected adversely the Revenues of not only UDS but also on a consolidated basis.  

Profits of UDS was also affected significantly on account of the weak business 

scenario during the year. However, on a consolidated basis, Profits rose 

marginally on account of some of the subsidiaries’ stellar performance. The Total 

Income of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2021 was Rs. 1,00,369.03 

Lakhs as compared to the Previous Year of Rs. 1,09,475.14 Lakhs. Profit before 

Tax was Rs.2,611.89lakhs as against Rs.3,576.64 lakhs for the previous year and 

the Profit after Tax considering Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) was 

Rs.2,744.25lakhs compared to Rs. 3,102.89 lakhsduring the last year. Your 

Directors are optimistic about company’s business prospects and hopeful of 

better performance with considerable increase in revenue and profits in the 

FY22. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE 

DATE OF THE REPORT 

 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the Financial position 

of the Company between 31st March 2021 and the date of Board’s Report.  

 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

No amount has been proposed to be transferred to any reserves. 

 

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

 

7. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our 

Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under 

review. 

8. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY 

During the year, your Directors have reviewed the Company’s enterprise wide risk 

management framework in respect of the business activities.  The Board is of the 

opinion that sufficient controls exists which are effective and efficient in 

identifying, monitoring and managing the risks involved. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

9. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON 

ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

The Company hasdeveloped a policy under Corporate Social Responsibility and 

the same was reviewed. The details of the same is given as Annexure-A. 

 

10. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER 

SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Details of loans and investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review are given to the Notes of 

Financial Statements. The Company has given guarantee to one of its Subsidiaries’ 

M/s. Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited to the tune of 

Rs.11,23,00,000/-(Rupees Eleven Crores Twenty Three Lakhs only). 

 

11. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED 

PARTIES 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 

were at an arm’s length except for the transactions as mentioned in the Annexure - 

B. The details will form part of notes to accounts and Particulars of Contracts or 

Arrangements with Related parties referred to in Section 188(1) in Form AOC- 2  

annexed as Annexure B.  

 

12. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR 

ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

No Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or Disclaimers made by the 

Auditors during the year under review 

13. COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF 

REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES 

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to 

constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the 

Company. 

14. ANNUAL RETURN 

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Company’s website and the web-link for 

accessing the Annual Return is: 

www.uds.in/Investors/AnnualReturn.pdf 

 

15. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER 

REVIEW 

The Board met 13 times during the financial year 2020-2021. The Maximum time 

gap between 2 board meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

The relevant details are as under: 

S.No Date 
Board 

Strength 

No. of Directors 

present 

1 21-Apr-20 6 6 

2 
25-Apr-20 

6 6 

3 
09-July-20 

7 7 

4 30- July-20 7 7 

5 10-Aug-20 7 7 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6 07-Oct-20 7 7 

7. 
23-Dec-20 7 7 

8. 
31-Dec-20 

7 7 

9. 
12-Feb-21 7 7 

10. 26-Feb-21 7 7 

11 03-Mar-21 7 7 

12 29-Mar-21 7 7 

13 31-Mar-21 7 7 

16. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

the Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement: 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 

so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of 

the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to 

the Company; and 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

17. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company has no Associates and it has not entered into Joint Venture with any 

other Company during the financial year under review, however, the Company has 

the following subsidiary Companies as on 31st March 2021: 

i. Avon Solutions & Logistics Private Limited 

ii. Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 

iii. Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 

iv. Stanworth Management Private Limited 

v. Fusion Foods & Catering Private Limited 

vi. Wynwy Technologies Private Limited( Earlier known as Zappy Home 

Solutions Private Limited) 

vii. Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 

viii. Updater Services(UDS) Foundation 

ix. Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 

x. Washroom Hygiene Concepts Private Limited 

Pursuant to section 129 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the 

Financial Performance of the above-mentioned Subsidiary Companies is furnished 

in Form AOC – 1 which is enclosed as AnnexureC as part of this Report. 

 

18. DEPOSITS 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year 

under review. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

19. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

During the financial year under review Mr. Amit Choudhary was appointed as an 

Additional Director(Independent Director) in the Board Meeting held on 25th April 

2020 and in the same meeting Mr. Shankar Gopalakrishnan was re-designated as 

Nominee Director.  The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Amit Choudhary is a man 

of integrity and possess requisite expertise and experience for being appointed as 

an Independent Director. In the Annual General Meeting held on 31st December 

2020, Mr. Amit Choudhary was re-appointed as a Director(Independent Director).  

The term of Managing Director came to an end on 31st December 2020.  The Board 

in their meeting held on 23.12.2020 have re-appointed Mr, T. Raghunandana, 

Managing Director for a further period of 3 years i.e.upto 31.12.2023. Except as 

above there were no other Appointment, Re-appointment, Change in Designation 

and Resignation of Directors, Managing Directors, Whole Time Directors.   

 

In respect of KMPs’, the resignation of the Company Secretary Mr. L.B. Jayaram 

was taken on record in the Board Meeting held on 23.12.2020 and he was relieved 

from the position of Company Secretary on 31.12.2020. 

 

Declaration from the Independent Directors  

 

The Board has received declaration from Independent Directors as required under 

Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Board is satisfied that the 

Independent Directors meet the criteria of Independence as mentioned in Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

20. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Proper and adequate internal control systems pertaining to financial statements 

have been adopted by your company. Your company ensures that existing internal 

controls serve to assist the operations in the best possible manner and 

discrepancies are reduced to the least possible extent, resulting in maximum 

effectiveness of the operations. During the year, such controls were tested and no 

reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.  

 

21. STATUTORY AUDITORS 

The Auditors M/S. S R BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP., Chartered Accountants 

were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 4 years in the Annual 

General Meeting held for the Financial Year 2018-19 on 31st December 2019.  

They continue to be the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

There are no qualifications in the Auditors report for the Current financial year 

22. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with 

the requirements of the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.An Internal Complaints Committee has been 

set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to sexual 

harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013. 

23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement showing the names and other 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out 

in the said rules is provided as Annexure D to the Annual Report. 

24. DISCLOSURE WITH REGARD TO EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME 

The details with regard to‘Updater Employee Stock Option Plan 2019’(ESOP 

2019) is given below: 

1. No. of Options which can be granted under the Scheme: 16,32,640 

2. Options granted: 11,50,015 

3. Options vested: 4,06,772 

4. Options exercised: Nil 

5. The total no. of shares arising as a result of exercise of option: Nil 

6. Options lapsed/cancelled: 1,73,745 

7. The exercise price: Rs.10/- or Rs.111/- as applicable 

8. Variation of terms of options: Nil 

9. Money realized by exercise of options: Nil 

10. Total number of options in force:9,76,270 

25. FRAUD REPORTING 

The Company has not entered into transactions which are fraudulent or illegal of 

the Company's code of conduct. During the year, no frauds were reported by the 

Auditors of the Company. 

26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 

REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, 

tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

 

27. VIGIL MECHANISM: 

The Company has framed vigil mechanism for Directors / Employees and every 

employee has the right to report to the  concerned Director, genuine concerns or 

grievances about unprofessional conduct, malpractices, wrongful conduct, fraud, 

violation of the Company’s policies & values, violation of law without any fear of 

reprisal. The Vigil Mechanism ensures standards of professionalism, honesty, 

integrity and ethical behaviour. 

 

 

28. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 

Maintenance of cost records is not required under the provisions of Section 148 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

29. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 1 AND 

SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 2 

 The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of 

the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly 

complied by your Company. 

 

30   PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

During the year under review there were no application made or any proceedings 

were instigated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

31. LOAN FROM BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION AND SETTLEMENT THEREOF 

During the year under review there were no instances of one-time settlement 

and/or the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial 

Institutions. 

 

31.ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS PER RULE 8(5) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 
RULES, 2014. 

Sl No Particulars  
(i) the financial summary or highlights;  

 
Please refer Financial 
Results in the Directors 
Report 

(ii) the change in the nature of business, if any;  
 

No change in the nature of 
business 
 

(iii) the details of directors or key managerial 
personnel who were appointed or have 
resigned during the year;  
 

Mr. Amit Choudhary has 
been re-appointed as an 
Independent Director on 
31st December 2020. 
 
Mr, T. Raghunandana, has 
been appointed as a 
Managing Director for a 
further period of 3 years 
i.e.upto 31.12.2023 

(iv) the names of companies which have become 
or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint 
ventures or associate companies during the 
year 

Nil  

(v) the details relating to deposits, covered 
under Chapter V of the Act, 

(a) accepted during the year;  
(b) remained unpaid or unclaimed as at 
the end of the year;  
(c) whether there has been any default in 
repayment of deposits or payment of 
interest thereon during the year and if so, 
number of such cases and the total 
amount involved-  

The Company has  not 
accepted deposit during the 
year and there are no 
overdue deposits during the 
year 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(i) at the beginning of the year;  
(ii) maximum during the year;  
(iii) at the end of the year; 

 
(vi) the details of deposits which are not in 

compliance with the requirements of 
Chapter V of the Act;  
 

Not applicable 

(vii) the details of significant and material 
orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company’s operations in future;  

Not applicable 

(viii) the details in respect of adequacy of 
internal financial controls with reference to 
the Financial Statements. 
 

The Company has adequate 
Internal Control Systems 
commensurate with the size 
of the Company  

 

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business 

associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued 

support extended to your Company’s activities during the year under review. 

YourDirectors’ also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support 

and confidence reposed on your Company. 

 

 
DATE: 24.09.2021 
PLACE: CHENNAI 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

                  -sd                                                        -sd 

RAGHUNANDANA TANGIRALA 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN 00628914 

SHANTHI TANGIRALA 
DIRECTOR 

DIN 00939218 
 



























































































































S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To the Members of Updater Services Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

6th Floor · "A" Block 
Tidel Parl\, No. 4 
Rajlv Gandhi Sa)ai 
Taramani, Chennai · 600 113, Jndia 

Tel : +91 44 6117 9000 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Updater Services Private 
Limited ("the Company''), which comprise the Balance- sheet as at March 31 2021, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement aod 
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounti11g pol ic ies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financia l statements give the infonnation required by the Companies Act, 2013, as 
amended (';the Act'") in the manner so required and give a true and fa ir view in conformity with the 
accounting princ iples generally accepted in India, of t he state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 3 1, 202 1, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in 
equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as spec ified under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are fu11her described in the ·Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone 
Financial Statements ' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
·Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requ irements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfi lled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics . We bel ieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the standalone 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone fi nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any fo rm of assurance conclusion thereon. 

Jn connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements. our responsibil ity is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, cons ider whether such other infoimation is materially inconsistent 
with the financia l statements or our knowledge obtained in the aud it or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 1t: based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other i11formation. we are required to report that fact. We have nothi ng to report in 
this regard. 

S.R, BatllbOi & Associates LLP, a Umllod Liablllty Portnenhfp wilh LLP Identity No. AAB-429S 
Rcgd, Office: 22, Carnac Strnet, Block •e·, 3rd floor; Kolkata-700 016 



S.R. BATL/B01 & A SSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Responsibility of Management for the standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparatio n of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fa ir view of 
the financial posit ion, financia l perfonnance inc luding other comprehensive income, cash flows and 
changes in equity of the Company in accordance w ith the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, inc lud ing the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section L33 of the Act read 
w ith the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. as amended. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frattds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting po licies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financ ial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, re levant to the preparation and presentation of the standa lone financial 
statements that give a true and fa ir v iew and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company' s ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management e ither intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations. or has no realist ic a lternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's fi nancial reporting process. 

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the s tandalone financial statements as 
a who le are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a n auditor's 
report that inc ludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a g uarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will a lways detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerc ise professional judgment and maintain 
professiona l skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Ident ify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is suffic ie nt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement result ing from fraud is higher than for one result ing from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentiona l omissions. misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the aud it in o rder to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circ umstances. Under section 143(3 )(i) of the Act. we are also 
responsible for expressing o ur opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financ ial 
controls with reference to financia l statements in place and the o perating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

he appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accouming 
ind related d isclosures tnade by management. 



S.R. BATl.1801 & A SSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

• Conclude on the appropriateness o r management' s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obta ined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditio ns that may cast s igni fi cant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disc losures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our audito(s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, strucn1re and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inc luding any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have cotnplied with re levant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate w ith them a ll re lationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear o n our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As requ ired by the Companies (Auditor' s Report) Order, 20 16 ("'the Order"). issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
"Annexure , ,. a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2 . As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the informMion a nd explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of o ur aud it: 

(b) In our opinio n, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement o f Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 
w ith by this Repo1t are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In o ur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the AccOLmting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies ( Ind ian Accouming 
Standards) Rules.2015, as amended; 

(e) On the basis o f the wtitten representat ions received from the d irectors as on March 3 1, 2021 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqual ified as on 
March 31 , 202 1 from be ing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) o f the Act; 

(t) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls wit h reference to these standa lone 
financia l statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

~::=.=:::::, 0 11 in '·Annex.ure r to this report; 
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(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the 
Company for the year ended March 31, 202 1: 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditbrs) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financia l position in 
its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the standalone financial statements; 

11. The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

m. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

per Chirag Shah 
Partner 
Membership Number: 121 
UDIN~ 21 l 2 1648AAAAB 
Place of Signature: Chenoai 
Date: September 24. 202 1 
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Annexure l referred to under parngraph I of the Report o n Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of 
the Auditors' Report 

Re: Updater Services Private Limited (''Company") 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing ful l particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of property, plant and equipment. 

(b) All property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the year but 
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the s ize 
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the infonnation and e.xplanations given by the management and audit procedures performed 
by us, the title deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the 
name of the Company. 

(ii) The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 
3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(iii)(a) The Company has granted loans to three subsidiary companies covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the Compan ies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the tenns and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company's interest. 
However, the loan amount granted to two of the subsidiaries have been fu lly provided for in the standalone 
financial statements. 

(b) The Company has granted loans that are re-payable on demand, to Companies covered in the register 
maintained under section I 89 of the Companies Act, 2013. We are informed that the company has not 
demanded repayment of any such loan during the year, and thus, there has been no default on the part of 
the parties to whom the money has been lenL However, the loan amount granted to two of the subsidiaries 
and the related interest bave been fully provided for in the standalone financial statements. 

(c) There are no amounts ofloans granted to Companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 20 13 which are overdue for more than ninety days. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of sect.ion 185 
and 186 of the Companies Act 20 13 in respect of loans to directors including entities in which they are 
interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and securities 
given have been complied with by the company_ 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits with in the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) 
of the Order are not applicable. 

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained. the Central Government has not specified the maintenance 
of cost records under Section 148( I) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the services of the Company. 

nclisputed statutory clues including provident fund. e111ployees' state insuranGe, professional tax, 
ome-tax, goods and services tax, cess and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited with the 
ropriate authorities though there have been delays in respect of: Provident Fund (upto 85 days); 

1ployee State Insurance (upto 50 days); Professional Tax (upto 93 days) and Labour Welfare Fund 
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(upro 365 days). The provisions relating to excise duty and customs duty are not applicable to the 
Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures perfonned by us, no 
undisputed dues in respect of provident fund , income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, 
duty of custom, cess and other material statutory dues wh ich were outstanding, at the year end, for a period 
of more than six months from the date they became payable other than those mentioned below: 

Name of the Nature of the Dues Amount Period to which the 

Statute (Rs.) amount relates 

Labour Welfare Dues relating to gratuity payable to employees 12,668,664 FY 20 16-1 7 and FY 

Fund Act, 1965 unpaid for a period greater than 3 years to be 20 17-18 

transferred to Labour Welfare Fund 

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, 
duty of excise, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as fo llows: 

Name of the Statute Nature ofthe Dues Amount Period to which the Forum where the 

(Rs.) amount relates dispute is pending 

The Gujarat Panchayats, Professional Tax 56, 11 ,749* March 20 I I to The Court of 

Municipalities, Municipal December 2019 Professional Tax 

Corporations and State Tax on Officer and Taluka 

Professions, Traders, Callings Development 

and Employments Act. 1976 Officer at Sanand 

*The Company has paid an amount of INR 56, 11,749 under protest. 

(vi ii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management. the Company 
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a bank. There are no loans or borrowings due in 
respect of financial institution or government dues or dues to debenture holders. 

(ix) According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures performed 
by us, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer I debt 
instruments and tenn loans hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence 

not commented upon. 

(x) Based upon the audit procedures perfon11ed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the 
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we repo11 
that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 
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(xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section 197 
read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) 
are not applicable and hence not commented upon. 

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order 
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures perfonned 
by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required 
by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not applicable to the Company and 
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act and hence not 
commented upon. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance 
sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 
3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon. 

(xv) According to the infotmation and explanations given by the management and audit procedures performed 
by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 . 

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of lndia Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI f irm Registration Num ber: 101049W/E300004 

per Chirag Shah 
Partner 
Membership No: 121648 
UDfN: 2112 1648AAAABY6179 
Place of signature: Chennai 
Date: September 24. 2021 
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UPDATER SERVICES PRIVATE LIMTED 

Report on the lnternaJ Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 
Updater Services Private Limited ( the Com pan/") as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit 
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Repo11i ng issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("'!CAI'"). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring tl1e orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to the Company•s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and complete11ess of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as requ ired under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note l)ll Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "'Guidance 
Note'' ) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls , both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfonn the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reterence to these 
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeqL1acy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone 
financial statements. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor·s judgement, includit1g the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the alldit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
ou r audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these standalone 
financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these standalone Financial Statements 

· internal financial controls with reference to standalone financia l statements is a process 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
f financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
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accounting pri nciples. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financ ial 
statements inc ludes those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting pr.inciples, and 
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use. or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to standalone Financial 
Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materia l 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal fi nancial control with reference to standalone financia l statements 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all mate6al respects, adequate internal fi nancial controls with 
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 3 1, 202 L based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Com pany considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICA.I. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
lCAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

Membership Number: I 
UDIN: 21 12 l648AAAA 
Place of Signature; Chennai 
Date: September 24, 202 1 



l lpdater Scn •ices Private Limited 
S tandalone Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021 
(All amounls are in lukhs of Indian Rupees unless olherwise s/a/ed) 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 
Other intangible assets 
Right-of-use assets 
Financial assets 
(i) Investments 
(ii.) Loans 
(ii) Other financial assels 
Non-current tax assets (net) 
Deferred tax asset (net) 
Other non-current assets 

Current assets 
Financial assets 
{i) Trade receivable-s 
(ii) Cash and cash equrvalents 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 
(iv) Loans 
(v) Other financial assets 
Other current assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Total equity 

Non-current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 
(i) Lease liabilities 
(ii) Other Financial liabilities 
Long Term Provisions 

Current Liabilities 
Financial liabilities 
(i) DoITowings 
(ii) Lease Liabilities 
(iii) Trade payables 
iotal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 
(iv) Other current fLnancial liabiLities 
Other current liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 
Short Tenn Provisions 

Total Liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABLITIES 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes fo1111 an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date 

for S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
IC~ Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

,~hirag Shah 
Partner 

Membership No. 121648 

Place: Chcnnai 
Date: 24 September 2021 

Notes 

3 
4 
31 

5 
6 
7 
8 
12 
9 

JO 
llA 
118 
6 
7 
9 

13 
14 

31 
18 
15A 

16 
J I 
17 

18 
19 
158 
15A 

I - 2 

3 -46 

As at 
31 March 2021 

88 1.86 
1.85 
0.01 

9,276.76 
454.77 

1,461.05 
4.301.81 
3,203.33 

56.23 

19,637.67 

16,346.60 
2,341.70 
1,466.26 

433.22 
6,254.70 
2,899.56 

29,742.04 

49.379.71 

5,281.75 
20,512.28 

25,794.03 

24.23 
844.83 

3,126.30 

3,995.36 

1,147.60 
41.32 

ll 1.96 
1,991.72 
9,824,39 
3,994.24 

91.43 
2,387.66 

19,590.32 

23,585.68 

49 379.71 

As at 
31 March 2020 

1,218.01 
5.69 
1.44 

9,276.76 
423.07 

1,526.09 
3,718.04 
2,371.09 

4.41 

18,544.60 

24,466.51 
713.45 
36.06 

625.59 
6,380.14 
2,553.28 

34,775.03 

53.319.63 

5;281.75 
17.753.14 

23,034.89 

65.09 
1,363.51 
2,8.91.08 

4,319.68 

8,880.63 
67.30 

90.44 
1,999.78 
9,154.59 
3,731.04 

91.43 
1,949.85 

25,965.06 

30,284.74 

53,319.63 

For and on behalfof Board of Director.; 
Updater Services Private Limited 

ut.:2,: .. -
Managing Director 
DIN: 0000628914 

n~1··s . · h a aJ1 wam111at an 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Chennai 
Date : 24 September 2021 

2l~~ 1.__ 
T.Shanthi 

Director [ 

~ DI~: ~0~0~9~ 

~¥m 
Company Secretary 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

Income 
Revenue from contracts with customers 
Other income 
Finance income 

Total Income 

Expenses 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Impairment losses on financial instrument and contract assets 
Other expenses 

Total Expense 

Profit before tax 

Tax Expense : 
Current tax 
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 

Deferred tax charge/ ( credit) 

Income tax expense 

Profit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Jncome: 

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss i'n subsequent periods: 
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations (net) 
Income tax effect 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 

Earnings per equity share 
B asic ( Amount in t ) 
Diluted ( Amount in t ) 

Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes form an integra l part of the Standalone Financial Statements 

As per report of even date 

I•or S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Finn Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

p,'!f/:...Sh•b 
Partner 
Membership No. 121648 

Place: Chennai 
Dale : 24 September 2021 

Notes 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
29 

I - 2 
3 • 46 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

99,87 1.84 
339.06 
158.13 

1,00,369.03 

88,820.o? 
634.46 
579.52 
392.10 

7,330.99 

97,757.14 

2,611.89 

767.37 
38.09 

(858.81) 

(53.35) 

2,665.24 

105.58 
(26.57) 

79.01 

79.01 

2,744.25 

5.05 
5.01 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Updater Sc.ryiccs Private Limited 

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

1,09,379.01 
31.33 
64.80 

1,09,475.14 

93,771.85 
989.64 
672.44 
408.07 

10,056.50 

1,05,898.50 

3,576.64 

138.95 
2.94 

180.88 

322.77 

3,253.87 

(201.76) 
50.78 

(150.98) 

{150.98} 

3,102.89 

6.16 
6.12 

,,J...//1.,;o,.._ l(.-
1 f. Raghunandana 

M anaging Director 
DIN : 0000628914 

Bala.ii Swaminathan 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Chennai 
Date : 24 September 202 1 

T.shanthi 

~~ 
L.B. Jayaram 
Company Secretary 



ll1ldater Sen •ices Private Limited 
Standalone Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 202 1 
(All amounls are in lakhs of Indian Rupees unless orherwise srated) 

Particulars 

Profit before tax 
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows 
Depreciation and amoniz11tion expense 
Interest expenses 
Interest (income} 
Fair value gain on Financial Assets at FVTPL 
Impairment for expected credit loss of trade receivables 
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary 
Impairment for doubtful advances 
Provision for o)lerous contracts 
Commission expenses 
Liability no longer required written back 
Profit on sales ofpropeny, plant and equipment 
Rent equalisa1ion reserve 
Bad debts written off 
lmpairmem for doubtful reimbursement righl of gratuity 
Advances wrinen off 
Unrealised Exchange differences (net) 
Employee stock option expenses 

Operating cash flow befQre working capital changes 

Movemems in working capital: 
(lncrease)/decrease in trade receivables 
(Increasc)/decrease in other financial assets 
(lncrcase)/decrease in loans 
(lncrease)/decrease in non - financial assets 
lncrease/(decrease) in trade payables 
Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities and provisions 

Cash generated from /(used in) operations 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net CJISh flow from/ (used in) operating activities 

Cash flow from investing acfo,ities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Investment in Subsidiary company 
Loans given to subsidiaries 
Repayment of Loans from subsidiaries 
Investments in fixed deposits (having original maturity of more than three months) 

Redemption/Maturity of fixed deposits 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Interest received 

Net cash flow from/ ( used in} investing act ivities 

Cash flow from financing activities 
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 
Rep<1yment of short-term borrowings 
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities 
Interest paid 

Net cash flow from/ (used in} in financing activities 

Net increasc/(dccrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

Notes 

A 

B 

C 

A+J3+C 

!IA 

This space has been intentionally left blank 

Year ended Year ended 
31 Mar ch 2021 31 Ma rch 2020 

2,61 l.89 3,576.64 

579.52 672.44 
634.46 989.64 

(158.13) (34.95} 
(38.97) (21.26} 
220.74 255.68 

(197.35) 
11 l.53 152.39 
101.30 

5.05 
(86,62) 
( 15.32) (2.47) 

(4.61) 
146.03 

59.83 
9.99 
0.98 

14.89 325.64 

3,848.74 6,060.22 

7,898.19 (6, 138.01} 
59. 14 (2,107.25) 

(61.72) (51.15) 
(379.93) ( 182.45) 

100.08 (80.50) 
1, 112.32 3,654.81 

12,576.82 1, 155.67 
(1,389.23) (1,603.53) 

11,187.59 (447.86) 

(243.29} (589.27) 
(247.76) (.5,435.02) 

(56.76) (112.14} 
2 15.44 297.03 

(10, I (6. 13) (105.96) 

8,877.24 1,0 18.55 
20.51 4.20 
38.22 41.34 

(1 ,512.53) (4,88 1.27) 

1,947.60 31,672.78 
(9,680.62) (25,536.86) 

(66.84) (71.68) 
(246.95) (709. 18) 

(8,046.81) 5,355.06 

1,628.25 25.93 

713.45 687.52 
2,341.70 713.45 

\Y / 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Standalone Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2021 
(All amoums are in lakhs of Indian Rupees unless othen11ise stated) 

Standalone Cash flow statement (continued) 

Non cash investing and financing activities 
Particulars 

Acquisition of Right of use assets 

Notes 

31 

Summary of significant a<,counting policies I - 2 
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1. Corporate information 

Updater Services Private Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on November 13, 2003. The Company is a private company 
domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the 
company is located at NO.2/302-A, UDS Salai, off Old Mahabalipuram road, Thoraipakkam, Chennai. Updater Services Private 
Limited is engaged in providing facility management services like integrated facility management services to various industries 
such as information technology, information technology enabled services, manufacturing, hospitality and other industries and 
catering services, which includes industrial catering, and services at food courts, 

Integrated facility management services include housekeeping, staffing, production support, mechanical and electrical services, 
garden management, pest control and catering solutions. 

The standalone financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on September 24, 
2021 

2. Significant accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of standalone financial statements 

i. Compliance with Ind-AS 

The standalone financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') 
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
(as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division IJ of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. 

The standa.lone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional currency. All 
values are rounded to nearest Iakhs except when otherwise stated. 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
a) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies; and 
b) Defined benefit plan assets measured at fair value. 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. 

2.2 Summary of Significant accounting policies 

a. Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilit ies in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as 
current when it is: 

• Expected to be realised or consumed in normal operating cycle 
• Held primarily for the purpose of1tading 
• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 

A II other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. 
The Company has identified twelvemonths as its operating cycle. 

b. Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the 
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and 
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intende.d use before such date is disclosed under capital work-in-progress. 

For depreciation purposes, the Company identifies and dete.rmines cost of asset significant to the total cost of the asset having 
useful life that is material.ly different from that of the life of the principal asset and depreciates them separately based on their 
specific useful lives. Expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure, 
are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and 
equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount oftbe asset and are recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. 

Depreciation 

The Company, based on technical assessment made by experts and management estimates, depreciates certain items of property, 
plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies 
Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over 
which the assets are likely to be used. 

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value(WDV) method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Asset Classification Estimated Useful Life (Years) 
Plant and machinery* 5 
Furniture and fittings 10 
Office equipment 5 
Vehicles 8 
Comouter and accessories 3 
Building 30 

*The Company is using useful life different from the life prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies act based on technical estimate 
by expert. 

Leasehold Improvements are depreciated over the leasehold period or useful life estimated by management whichever is lesser. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial 
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

c. Intangible assets 

Intangible assets that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumuJated impainnent losses. 
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation 
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a 
prospective basis. The amortisatioa expense on intangible assets witb. finite Jives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
unless such expenditure fonns part of carrying value of another asset. 

red towards purchase of software are depreciated using the straight-line method over a period of 3 years based oa 
t's estimate of useful lives of such software, or over the Bcense period of the software, whichever is shorter. 

\_~ 
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Derecognition of intangible assets 
An intangible asset is derecog11ised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gain or 
loss arising from Derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised. 

Asset Classification Useful Life (Years) Amortisation method Internally generated or 
acquired 

Software Finite - 3 years Amortised on a straight-line basis Acquired 
over the life 

d. Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, 
the Company estimates tile asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is theJ1igher of an asset's or cash-generating 
units (CGU) fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is detennined for an individual asset, 
unless the asset does not generate casn inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where 
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to 
its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less 
cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. lf no such transactions can be identified, an 
appropriate valuation model is used. 

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separately for 
each ofthe Company' s cash-generating units to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations 
are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-tenn g rowth rate is calculated and applied to project future 
cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the 
Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using -a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an 
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the services, 
industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, oc for the market in which the asset is used. 

Jmpairment losses including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, 
depreciation/ amortization is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impainnent losses 
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's 
recoverable amoupt. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only ifthete has been a change in the assumptions used 
to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the 
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined, net of depreciation / amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal 
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

e. Revenue from contracts with customers 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits vlill flow to the Company and the revenue can be 
reliably measured, regardless of when the payment ts being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf 
of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary 
obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to credit risks. 

Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is the tax collected on value added 
on the services and commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. 

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (referred to as unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess of 
revenues are classified as contract liabilities (referred to as income received in advance). 

usted for expected price concessions based on the management estimates. 

cognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised. 
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Income from facility management services 
Revenues fr.om facility management service contracts are accounted on accrual basis on performance of the services agreed in the 
c,ontract with the customers. 

Dividend income 
Dividend income is recognised when the unconditional right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when 
shareholders approve the dividend. 

Interest income 
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest 
rate. Interest income is included under the head "financial income" in the statement of profit and loss. 

Contract balances 

(a) Contract assets 
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company 
performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a 
contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. 

Contract Assets (Unbilled revenue) represents revenue in excess of billing. 

(b) Trade receivables 
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of 
time is required before payment of the consideration is due). 

(c) Contract liabilities 
A contract liabili ty is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received 
consideration ( or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company 
transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when tb_e payment is made, or the payment is due 
(whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. 

f, Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument 
of another entity. 

(i) Financial assets 
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost: 
• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in ordec to collect contractual cash flows; and 

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments on principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI: 
• the asset is hefd within a busine.ss model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and s.elling 

financial assets; and 
the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

The Company has detem1ined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they meet amortised cost criteria or the 
PVTOCJ criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of the transition date. Accordingly, the Company has classified 
all debt instruments as of the transition date at amortised cost. 

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment. 

-----
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(ii) Effective interest method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating 1he amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income 
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
e;\'Pected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net canying amount on initial recognition. 

Income is recognised on an effe.ctive interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL. 
lnterest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other Income'' line item. 

(iii) F inancial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCJ criteria are measured at FVTPL, Investments 
in Mutual funds are measured at FVTPL. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on re­
measurement recognised in profit or loss. i he net gain or loss. recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest 
earned on the financial asset and is included in the "Other Income" line item. 

( iv) Impairment offmancial assets 
The Company applies expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost. 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of 
simplified approach does not require t11e Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance 
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. Provision for ECL is recognised for financial assets 
measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income. 

ECL impairment loss allowance ( or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expenses in the statement of profit and 
loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses' in the P&L. 

(v) De-recognition offinanciaJ assets 
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractuaJ rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers 
the financial as.set and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither 
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company 
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains 
substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership ofa transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial 
asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assets oanying amount and the sum of the 
consideration received and receivable is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. 

(vi) Reclassification of financial assets 
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilit ies on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no 
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt 
instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the 
business model are expected to be infrequent. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases 
to perfonn an activity that is significant to its operations. rfthe Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification 
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately ne0xt reporting period fo llowing the change in 
business model. 

(Vii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments 
(vii)(!) Classification as debt or equity 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual arrange1nents and the definitions ofa financial liability and an equity instrument. 

(vii)(2) Equity instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

· the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is 
profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation oftltc Company' s own equity instruments. 
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(viii) Financial liabilities 
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method or at FVTPL. 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair-value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or 
loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 
'Other income' line item. 

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company that are designated by tl1e Company as at PVTPL are 
recognised in profit or loss. 

(ix) Financial liabilrties subsequently measured at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of 
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are 
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in 
the ''Finance Costs" line item. 

(x) Effective interest method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost ofa financial liability and of allocating interest expense 
over the relevant period. Tile effective interest rate is the rate 1hat exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all 
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or 
discounts) tluough the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on 
initial recognition. 

(Ji) De-recognition of financial liabilities 
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have 
expired, a substantial modification of the terms ofan existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty 
of the debtor) is accounted for as an ~1inguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition ofa new financial liability. 
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is 
recognised in profit or loss. 

The Company has applied the de-recognition requirements. of financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or 
after April 01 , 2017 (the transition date). 

(xii) Derivative financial instruments 
The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange 
rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and cross currency interest rate swaps. 
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured 
to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately. 

(xiii) Offsetting of financial instruments 
Pinancial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amoun1 is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the 
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously . 

g. Leases 

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to 
control the use of an identified asset for a period oftime in exchange for consideration. 

As a Jessee 
TJ1e Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low­
value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use 
the underlying assets. 
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i. Right-of-use assets 
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available 
for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impaihnent losses, and adjusted for any 
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct 
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use 
assets are depreciated on a written-down value basis over the shorter of the lease tenn and the estimated useful lives of the assets, 
as follows: 

Asset Classification Estimated Useful Life Years 
Buildin 1-5 

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase 
option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life oftbe asset 

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impainnent. Refer to the accounting policies in section {d) Impairment of non-financial 
assets. 

ii. Lease liabilities 
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments 
to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease 
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual 
value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the 
Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to 
tenninate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred 
to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs. 

In calculating the present value •Of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement 
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease 
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount 
of lease liabilities is remeasured ifthere is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes 
to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment 
of an option to purchase the underlying asset. 

The Company's lease liabilities are included in Interest-bearing loans and borrowings (see Note 31 ). 

111. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of Buildings and Machinery and 
Equipment (!.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase 
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be 
low value. Lease payments on sbort-tenn leases and leases of low~value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term. 

As a lessor 
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are 
classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted fo1 on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. fnitial direct costs 
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operatfng lease are added to the carrying amount oftbe leased asset and recognised over 
the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

h. Retire~ent and other employee benefits 

a. Compensated absences 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the 
end of the reporting period and are measured at th.e amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities aTe 
pre ~tcd as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 
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Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The 
Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused 
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be-carried forward beyond twelve months, as non-current employee benefit for 
measurement purposes. Such non-current compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the 
projected unit credit method at the year-end. Remeasurement gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and 
loss and are not deferred. 

b. Post-employment obligations 

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: 

i. Gratuity obligations 
Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act, l 972 is a defined benefit obligation. The Plan provides payment to vested 
employees at retirement, death or iem1ination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the 
tenure of employment with the Company. The Company provides the gratuity benefit through annual contribution to Updater 
Services Private Limited - Employee benefit scheme. Under this scheme the settlement obligation remains with the Company 
althoug)1 the LIC administers the scheme and determines the contribution premium required to be paid by the Company. The cost 
of providing benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end using the projected unit 
credit method. 

In addition to the above, the Company recognises its liability in respect of gratuity for employees (where customer reimburses 
gratuity) and its right of reimbursement as an asset. Employee benefits expense in respect of gratuity to employees and 
reimbursement right is presented in accordance with Ind AS - 19. 

Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest 
on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined 
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through 
OCl in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement is not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and the date that the 
Company recognises related restructuring costs. 
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit Liability or asset. The Company recognises the 
fol lowing changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss: 

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs and 
- Net interest expense or income. 

ii. Retirement benefits 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the 
contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to tl1e provident fund scheme as an 
expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. lfthe contribution payable to the scheme for service received before 
the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after 
deducting the contribution already paid. Tfthe contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before 
the balance sheet date. then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction 
in future payment or a cash refund. 

i. Taxes on Income 

Current income ta"X 
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax charge or credit during the year. Current income tax assets and 
liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws 
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the 

erates and generntes taxable income. 
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss ( either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax Hems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or 
directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in whrch 
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method on tempora1y differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for alt taxable temporary differences, except: 

• In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, 
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be c-0ntrolted and it is probable that the temporary differences will 
not reverse in the foreseeable future. 

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred ta,c assets and liabilities 
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (otl1erthan in a business c-0mbination) of assets 
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company recognizes 
MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax 
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company 
recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred 
tax asset. The company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement" asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and writ1en off to the e>..ient that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow alt or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised 
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future 
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the rax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or 
the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dale. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss ( either in other comprehensive 
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in 
equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current tax liabilities. 

j. Government grants 

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and aH attached conditions 
will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as inc-0me on a systematic basis over the periods 
that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset,, it is recognised as 
income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset. 

When the company recejves grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and released 
to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual 
instalments. When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, witll an interest rate below the 
current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance is 
initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying 
value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial 
liabilities. 

is availing of benefits under a government scheme• Pradhan Mantri Rojgar Protsahan Yojana {PMR.PY) wherein 
ernment is paying the employer's contribution towards Employee Pension Scheme/ Provident Fund in resrect of 
meeting specified criteria. ~ 

\_y ____ 
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k. Financial guarantee contracts 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder 
for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms ofa debt instrument. 
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee, Subsequently, the liability is measured at the hi,gher of the amount of loss allowance 
determined as per impairment requirements oflnd t\S l09 and the amo\Jnt recognised less cumulative amortisation, 

I, Fair value measurement 

The Company measures fmancial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to scJI an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction-to sell the asset 
or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset 
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits 
by using the asset in its highest and best use ot by selling it to another market participant that would use t~e asset in its highest and 
best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and m inimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are categorised within 
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 
whole: 

• Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or 
indirectly observable 
• Level 3-Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hieratchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the Company. At each reporting date, the Company analyses the 
movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies. 
For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation 
computation to contracts and other relevant documents. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes (Refer 
Note 39). 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above (Refer Note 40). 

m. Segment reporting 

The Management monitors the operating results ofits business as a single primary segment "facility management service" for the 
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Tbe business of the Company falls under a 

segment i.e. 'facility management service' for the purpose oflnd AS 108. 
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n. Earnings per share 

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating di luted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. 

o. Provisions 

General 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event., it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, 
for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement 
is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risks specific to the Liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a finance cost. 

Onerous Contract 
If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision. 
However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss that has 
occurred on assets dedicated to that contract. 
An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has 
the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The 
unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling 
it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. The cost of fulfilling a contract comprises the costs that relate 
directly to tbe contract ( i.e., both incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities). 

p. Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets 

Contingent liability is disclosed for, 
( i} Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
(ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognised in the 
standalone financial statements. 

Contingent assets are d isclosed in the Standalone financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic 
benefits is probable. 

q. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents 10 the Balance Sheet comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original 
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above. 

Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in financial liabil ities in the balance sheet. 
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r. Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily talces a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection 
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
borrowing costs. 

s. Share--based payments 
Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneratfon in the form of share-based payments, whereby 
employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions). 

Equity-settled transactions 
The cost of equity-settled transactions is detennined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate 
valuation model. Further details are given in Note 32. 

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in equity, over the period 
in which the perfonnance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised 
for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired 
and the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit in the 
statement of profit and loss for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of 
that period and is recognised in employee benefits expense. 

Service and non-market performance c-0nditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, 
but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part oftheCompany's best estimate of the number of equity instruments 
that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached 
to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions 
are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or 
performance conditions. 

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service conditions have 
not been met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether 
tbe market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied. 

When the terms of an equjty-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value of the 
unmodified award, provided the original vesting terms of the. award are met. An additional expense, measured as at the date of 
modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is 
otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element of 
the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss. 
The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share. 

t. Foreign currencies 

Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the standalone financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency ofthe primary economic 
environment in which the entity operates, i.e., the " functional currency". The standalone financial statements are presented in 
Indian rupee (JNR), which is functional and presentation currency of the Company. 

Transactions and balances 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the 
date the transaction first quaJjfies for recognition. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange 
at the reporting date. 
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fn determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the 
derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the 
date on which the Company initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary Jiability arising from the advance 
consideration. If there are rn1.1lliple payments orreceipts in advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment 

or receipt of advance consideration. 

u. Contingent Consideration 

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acqufrer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent 
consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial instrument and within the scope of Ind AS 109 Financial 
Instruments, is measured at fair value with cha!'lges in fair value recognised in profit or loss in accordance with Ind AS l 09. If the 
contingent consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, it is measured in accordance with the appropriate Ind AS and shall 
be recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not re-measured at subsequent reporting dates 
and subsequen_t its settlement is accounted for within equity. 

v. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures 

New and amended standards 

(i) Amendments to Ind AS 116: Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions. 
The amendments provide relief to lessees from applying Ind AS 116 guidance on lease modification accounting for rent concessions 

arising as a direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic. As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether a 

Covid-19 related rent concession from a lessor is a lease modification. A lessee that makes this election accounts for any change 

in lease payments resulting from the Covid-19 related rent concession the same way it would account for the change under Ind AS 

116, if the change were not a lease modification. 

The amendments are applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the I April 2020. In case, a lessee has not yet 

approved the standalone financial statements for issue before the issuance of this amendment, then the same may be applied for 

annual reporting periods beginning on or after the I April 2019. This amendment had no impact on the stand!ilone financial 

statements of the Company. 

(ii) Amendments to lod AS 1 and Ind AS 8: Definition of Material 
The amendments provide a new definition of material that states, " information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it 

could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose standalone financial statements make 

on the basis of those standalone financial statements, which provide financial in formation about a specific reporting entity.'' The 

amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude ofinforrnation, either individually or in combination 

with other information, in the context of the standalone financial statements. A misstatement of infonnatioo is material if it could 

reasonably be expected to influence decisions made by the primary users. These amendments had no impact on the consolidated 

standalone financial statements of, nor is there expected to be any future impact to the Company. 

These amendments are applicable prospectively for annual periods beginning oo or after the I April 2020. The amendments to the 

definition of material are not expected to have a significant impact on the Company's standalone financial statements. 

(iii) Amendments to Ind AS 103 Business Combinations 
The amendment to Ind AS l 03 Business Combinations clarifies that to be considered a business, an integrated set of activities 

and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that, together, significantly contribute to the ability to 

create output. Furthermore, it clarifies that a business can exist without including all oftbe inputs and processes needed to create 

outputs. 

These amendments are applicable to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first 

annual reporting period beginning on or after the I April 2020 and to asset acquisitions that occur on or after the beg)nning of that 

period. This amendment had no impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company but may impact fut~ure periods 

should the Company enter into any business combinations. 

_./ 
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w. Recent pronouncements 
T he Ministry of Corporate Affairs through a notification dated 24 Match 202 1 amended Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. 
These amendments are applicable from 1 April 2021 and enhances the disclosures required to be made by the Company in its 
financial statements. The Company is evaluating the effect of these amendments on its financial statements. 
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(a) Equity share capital 

Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 

Opening balance as on April 01., 2019 
Add: Shares issued during the year 

Balance as on March 31, 2020 
Add: Shares issued during the year 

Balance as on March 31, 2021 

{b) Other equity 

Particulars Retained 
Earnings 

As at A pril 01, 2019 8,716.72 
Add: Profit for the year 3,253.87 
Employee stock options provided 
Other Comprehensive Income (150.98) 
~!Teet of adoption oflnd AS 116 Leases ( 193.89) 

As at March 31, 2020 11,625.72 
Add: Profit for the year 2,665.24 
OtherComprehensive Income 79.01 
Employee stock options provided 

As at March 3 1, 2021 14,369.97 

Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes fonn an integral part of the Standalone financial 

As per our report of even date 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 

~:~; Accountants 
~ ,R<~;orntioo N=bec, 101049W /E300004 

per Chirag Shah 

Partner 

Membership No. 121648 

Place: Chennai 
Dale : 24 September 2021 

Capital 
redemption 

reserve 

207.50 

207.50 

207.50 

Statements 

No. of shares 
(in lakhs) 

528.17 

528.17 

528.17 

Securities E"mployee 
Premium Stock Options 

Reserve 

5,594.28 

325.64 

5,594.28 325.64 

14.89 

S1594.28 3 40.53 

I - 2 
3 - 46 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Updater Services Private Limited 

Amount 

5,281.75 

5,281.75 

5,281.75 

Total 

14,518.S0 
3,253.87 

325.64 
( 150.98) 
(193.89) 

17,753.14 
2,665.24 

79.01 
14.89 

20,512.28 

;'/ '\ 

✓ /.. 
'l !"1/,4-,__ll , 

ERaghunandana 

Managing Director 

DIN: 0000628914 

Bnlaji Swaminathan 
Chief Financial Ofiicer 

Place: Chennai 
Date : 24 September 202 1 

T.Shanthi 

Director 

DIN: 0000939218 

L.B. Jayaram 
Company Secretary 
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J Property, plant and equipment 

Par1icula1s Building Plant and Furniture Office Vehicle.~ 
machinery and fixtures equipments 

Cost 

At April 01, 2019 177.57 1,772.42 73.33 81.45 121.49 
Additions 429.24 40.55 20.51 20.29 
Disposals (71.05) (15.87) (8.00) (9.59) 

At March 31, 2020 177.57 2,130.61 98.01 93.96 132.19 
Additions 187.82 4.59 9.46 
Disposals (38 .1 I) 

At March J I, 2021 177.57 2,280.32 102.60 103.42 132.19 

Dcnrccintion 

At April 01, 2019 25.16 838.31 Jl.19 53.68 55.99 
Charge for the year 14.48 517.65 17.34 19.50 20.31 
Disposals (71.05) ( 15.87) (8.00) (7.86) 

At March 31, 2020 39.64 1,284.91 32.66 65.18 68.44 
Cmirge for the year 13.30 448.45 15.47 18.08 21.11 

Disposals t32.92) 

At March 3 1, 2021 S2.94 1,700.44 48.)3 83.26 89.55 

Net Block 

At March 31, 2021 124.63 579.88 54.47 20.16 42.64 

At March 31, 2020 137.93 845.70 65.35 28.78 63.75 

Note: 
Cash credit and workingcapital loan arc secured by first pari-passu charge on certain moveable assets. (Refer Note 16] 

4 Other intangible assets 

Particulars 

Cost 

At April 01, 2019 
Additions 

At March 31, 2020 

At Moreb 31, 2021 

Amor1isation 

;l.t April 0 1, 2019 
Charge for the year 

At March 31, 2020 
Charge for tile year 

At March 31 , 2021 

Net Block 

At March 31, 2021 

At March J 1, 2020 

Computer 
software 

35.76 

35'.76 

35.76 

23. 12 
6,95 

30.07 
3.84 

33.9) 

L85 

5.69 

Total 

35.76 

3S.'76 

35.76 

23.12 
6.95 

30.07 
3,84 

33.91 

1.85 

5 69 

This space has been /11tehtio11ally left blank 

Computer and Leasehold Total 
:1cces&ories impl'ovemcnts 

200.31 60.20 2,486.77 
57. 12 567-71 
(7.75) (I 12.26) 

249.68 60.20 2.942.22 
31.46 9.96 243.29 

(38,11) 

281.14 70.16 3,147.40 

130.36 43.30 1,177.99 
56,79 10.68 656.75 
(7.75) (110.53) 

179.40 53.98 1,724.21 
49.48 8,36 574.25 

(32.92) 

228.88 62.34 2,265.54 

52.26 7.82 881.86 

70.28 6.22 1,218.0 1 
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A 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e , 

f . 

g , 

h. 

i. 

j , 

Investments As at Asat 
3 1 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Non-cu1·re nt investments 
Investments at Cost 
llnquo ted equity instruments in subsid iaries 
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 4,880.18 4,880.18 
3, 13,660 (March 3 I. 2020: 3, 13.660) Equity Shares on 1 O Each. fully paid up 
Washroom Hygiene Concepts Private Limited 1,880.63 1,880.63 
87,433 (March 31 , 2020: 73,833) Equity Shares of~ 10 Each, fully paid up 
Fusion Foods India Priwte Limited 1,421 ,93 1,421 ,93 
11 ,381 (March 31, 2020: 11.381) equity shares of~ 10 each fully paid up 
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 796.92 796.92 
21,923 (March 31, 2020: 21,923) equity shares on 100 each fully paid up 
Stanworth Management Private Limited 263.23 263.23 
17,32,000 (March 3 1, 2020: 17.32.000) equity shares ofr 10 each folly paid up 
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 11 .87 11.87 
7.000 (March 31, 2020: 7,000) equity shares on IQ each fully paid up 
Tangy Supplies & Solution.s Private Limited 10.00 10.00 
99,999 (March 31 , 2020: 99,999) equity shares oft 10 each fully paid up 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (formerly known as Zappy Home 10.00 10,00 

Solutions Private Limited) 
99,999 (March 31 , 2020: 99,999) equity shares oH 10 each fully paid up 
Integrated Technical and Staffing Solutions Private Limiicd LOO LOO 
9,999 (March 31, 2020: 9,999) equity shares of~ 10 each fully paid up 
Updater Services tUDS) Foundation 1.00 1.00 
9,999 (March 3 I, 2020: 9,999) equity s hares oft 10 each fully paid up 

9,276.76 9,276.76 

Current 
Non Curreni 9 ,276.76 9).76.76 

Aggregate value of unquoted investments 9.276.76 9.276.76 

Notes: 

a) Matrix Business Services India Private Limited - During the previous year ended 3 l March 2020, the Company has acquired 75% equity ownership in 
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited ("Matrix") by investing a total of~ 3,915.0 1 lakhs as equity share capital. Matri.'l is primarily engaged in !he 
business of providing assurance services, claims processing, including employee background verifications checks and product and process audits inter alia: of 
warehouses, depots, distributors and distribution centres, retail points and outlets and franchisees. Investment recorded during the previous year include..~ ~ 
965.16 lakhs on account of obligation to purchase future share, recognised pursuant to Shareholder's Ag_rcement between the Company and the promoters or 
Matrix. (Also refer note 18) 

b). Washroom Hygiene Concepts Private Limited - During che previous year ended 3 1 March 2020, the Company has acquired 76% equity ownership in 
Washroom Hygiene Concepts Private Limited ("WIIC") by investing a total of { 1,520.00 lakhs as equity share capital. WIIC is primarily engaged in the 
business of providing washroom sanitizing services and hygiene solutions, primarily female hygiene solutions, viz sanitary napkin vending & disposal and 
supply of third party sanitary products. Investment recorded during the previous year includes ~ 360.63 lakhs on account of obligation 10 purchase future share, 
recognised pursuant 10 Shareholder's Agreement between the Company and the promoters of WHC. During the year ended 31 March 2021 the company has 
acquired 14% Equity ownership in WHC, out of total obligation of future purchase of shares. (Also refer note rn) 

This space has been /11/entionally left blank 
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6 Loans Non-current 
(At Amortised Cost) 

(Considered good, Unsecured unless s lated othen~·ise) 

Loans to related parties# 
• considered good 
• credit impaired 

Less: Jmpainncnl on loans to related parties 

Loans to employees 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

less: Impairment for doubtful loaas 

Security Deposits 
- considered good 
• credit impaired 

Less: Impairment for doubtful deposits 

Rental deposits @ 
• con.sidered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: Impairment for doubtful deposits 

As at 
31 March 2021 

122.71 

122.71 

)22.71 

332.06 
26.57 

358.63 
(26.57) 

332.06 

454.77 

Asat 
31 March 2020 

117.69 

117.69 

117.69 

305.38 
26.57 

33 1.95 
(26.57) 

305.38 

423.07 

Current 
As 11t As at 

31 .March 2021 31 March 2020 

37.71 233.93 
787.30 749.77 

825.01 983.70 
(787.30) (749.77} 

37.71 233.93 

44.48 17.13 
9.18 9.18 

53.66 26.3 1 
(9. 18) (9.18) 

44.48 17.13 

351.03 374.53 
61 8S 70,72 

412.88 445.25 
(61.85) (70.72) 

351.03 374.53 

433.22 625.59 

# - The Company has given loans on 696.84 lakhs and ~90.46 lakhs (March 31. 2020 t 695.84 lakhs and~ 53.93) to Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 
(formerly known as Zappy Home Solutions Private Limited) and Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited respectively as at March 31, 2021. In view of 
the losses/ insufficient profit incurred, the management of the Company has made a provision for the loans receivable. 

7 

@ - Rental deposit includes amounts held by related parties. oft 228.74 lakhs (March 31, 2020 • t 220.45 lakhs) 

Other financial assets 
(At Amortised Cost) 

(Considered good, Unsecured unless stated otherwise) 

Retention Deposits 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: [mpairment for doubtful deposits 

Interest accrued and due on loan to related parties 
- considered good 
• credit impaired 

Less: Impairment for Interest accrued and due on loan to related parties 

Non-current 
As at 

31 March 2021 

277.48 
5.90 

283.38 
(5.90) 

277.48 

As at 
31 March 2020 

104.37 
4.89 

109.26 
(4.89) 

104.37 

Current 
As at 

31 March 2021 

13.74 
73.00 
86.74 

(73.00) 

l3.74 

Asat 
31 March2020 



Updater Scrvic.es Prh'ate Limited 
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(All amounts are In lakhs of Indian Rupees unless 01heI,<1is~ stated) 

7 Other financial assets (continuc.d) Non-cutrent 

Reimbursement right of gratuity "''" 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: lmpainnent for doubtful reimbursement right of gratuity 

Advances recoverable in cash 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: lrnpainnent for doubtful advances 

Interest aecrued and not due on bank deposits 

Contract Assets - UnbiUcd revenue *'* 
Receivable from related parties (refer Note 37) 

Birnk balancu other than cash and cash equivalents** 
- in long term deposits under lien with maturity more than 12 months 

As at Asat 
31 March 2021 31 March2020 

1, 142.84 1,189.57 

1, 142.84 1,189.57 

1,142.84 1,189.57 

40.73 232.15 

1,461.05 !,526.09 

Current 
As at As at 

31 March202l 31 March 2020 

1,286.52 1.215.41 
59.83 

1,346.35 1,2 15.41 
(59.83} 

1,286.52 1,2 15.41 

1.77 1.82 
29,04 29.04 

30.81 30.86 
(29,04) (29.04) 

1.77 1.82 

39..37 6,20 

4,913.30 5, 133.77 
22,94 

6,254.70 6,380.14 

tvv-, The Company has recognised gratuity liability and reimbursement right in respect of employees where tltere is contractual right to receive reimbursement 
from customers, pursuant to paragraph 116 of Ind AS - 19. Refer Note 30(8) 

8 

9 

••• Classified as financial asset as right to consideration is unconditiooal upon passage of time 

u Fixed deposits given as security (as part of non-current assets) 

Fixed deposits with a carrying amount of Rs. 3 1.00 lakhs (3 1 March 2020: Rs. 232.15 Lakhs) is under lien with various banks for guarantees issued lo third 
parties. 

Income tax assets (net) 

Advance income taxes 

Less: Provision for incomec taxes 

Other assets 
(At Amottised Cost) 

(Considered good, Unsecured unless stated otherwise) 

Prepaid expenses """ 

Balance with government authorities (Refer Note 35) 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: Provision for doubtful balance with government authorities 

Capital Advance 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: Provision for doubtful capital advances 

Non-current 
As at 

31 March 2021 

11,796.54 

(7,494.73) 

4,301.81 

As at 
31 March 2020 

10,400.46 

(6,682.42) 

3,718.04 

Non-current 
As at 

31 March 2021 

56.12 

56.12 

56.12 

0, 11 
44.30 

44.41 
(44.30) 

0.11 

Asat 
31 March 2020 

4.41 
44.30 

48.71 
(44.30) 

4.41 

Current 
As 11t 

31 March 2021 
As at 

31 March 2020 

Current 
Asat 

31 March 2021 

588.17 

2 11.62 
41.57 

253.19 
(41.57) 

211.62 

Asat 
31 March 2020 

749.92 

169.98 
41.57 

211.55 
(41.57) 

169.98 

~ .,--
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Other assets (continued) 

Advances for supply of goods 
- considered good 
- cmlit impaired 

Less: Provis'ion for doubtful advances for supply of goods 

Advances to employees 
- considered good 
- credit impaired 

Less: Provision for doubtfol advances to employees 

Contract Assets - Unbilled r.cvcnuc u• 

Non-current 
Asat 

31 March 202i 

56.23 

As at 
31 March 2020 

4.4) 

Current 
As at 

31 March 202 1 

61.85 
151.43 

213,28 
(151.43) 

61.85 

47.06 
38.61 

85.67 
(38.61) 

47.06 

1,990.86 

2,899.56 

As at 
3 1 March 2020 

73.48 
173.90 

247.38 
(173.90) 

73.48 

56.01 
38.61 

94.62 
(38.61) 

56.01 

1,503.89 

2,553.28 

fVV\ Includes cost of uniform and shoes provided to service staff written off over a period of 12 months from the date of purchase'( 372.S6 lakhs (March 31, 

2020 - ~ 401.85 lakhs) 

u• Classified as non-financial asset as the contractual unconditional right to consideration is dependent on completion of contractual obligations. Includes Rs, 
597_ 71 lakhs related to government projects for Skills and Development (DDUGK Y) for which milestones have not been achieved due lo COVID-19 outbreak, 
but State government authorities have extended tl1c timelines. 

Trade Receivables Asal As at 
31 March2021 31 March 2020 

(At Amortised Cost) 

Trade receivables 16.345.90 24,450.S3 
Trade receivable from related parties (Note 3 7) 0.70 15.98 

16,346.60 24,466.51 

Security details 
Considered good, Secured 
Considered good, Unsecured 16,346.60 24,466.51 
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 
Trade Receivables - credit impaired 513. 11 294.31 

16,859.71 24,760.82 

Impairment allowance (allowance for bad 11nd doubtful debts) 
Considered good, Unsecured 
Trade Receivables • credit impaired (513.11) ~94.31) 

(513.11) (294.31) 

Total Trade receivables 16,346.60 24,466.51 

No trade or other receivables are due from Directonl or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Trade receivables 
are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of0 to 90 days based on the type of the customers. For balances, terms and conditions relating to 
related parties, refer note 3 7. 

I IA Cash and cash equivalents As at 
3 1 Marc.h 2021 

As at 
31 March 2020 

(i) Balances with banks: 
• On current accounts 
- cannarked for DDU GK Y Project**• 
(ii) Cash in h.and 

for the purpose ofslatemcnt of cashflows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following: 

On current accounts 
Cash on hand 

Total Cash and cash equivalents 

2,11 6.19 
225,S 1 

2,341.70 

2,341.70 

2,341.7 0 

681.93 
13.49 
18.03 

713.45 

695.42 
18.03 

7 13.45 



Update r Services Private Limited 
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(Alf am011111s are in lakhs of Indian Rupees 1111/css othenvise stated) 

11 B Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents as nbove Non-current 

- Deposits with Original Maturity of less than 3 months under lien*' 

- in long term depnsits under lien with maturity more than 3 months but 
less than 12 months~* 
- in long term deposits U11der lien with maturity more than. 12 months 

Less: disclosed as part of other financial assets 

Tota l Bank balance other than cash 1rnd cash equivalents 

As at 
31 March 2021 

40.73 

(40.73) 

Asat 
31 March 2020 

232.15 

(232. IS) 

Current 

Asat 
31 March 2021 

632.00 

83426 

1,466.26 

As at 
31 March2020 

36.06 

36.06 

•*" During the yoar ended 31 March 2018, the Company had entered into an Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Tamil Nadu State Rural Lively 
Mission on August 26, whereby for a period of 3 years in relation to a panicular project (DOU GKY). Company has to train 2,002 workers under the 
guidelines of the MoRD. Government of Jndia Pursuant lo the same, Company has received an advance of Rs. 1,592.61 lakl1s from (March 31. 2018 - Rs. 
674.06 lakhs and March 31, 2021 -Rs. 918,55 lakhs) the CEO,Tan1il Nadu State Rural Lively Mission. The money can be utilised only forthe !'raining and 
related expenses approved as per the MOU/agreement 

-u Fixed deposits given as security (Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents} 
fixed deposits with a carrying amount of Rs. 1431.69 lakhs (31 March 2020; Rs. 36.06 Lakhs) is under lien with various banks for guarantees issued to third 
panies. 

12 Deferred tax asset (net) 

Deferred tax assets 
Difference between books balance and Tax balance of Propeny, planl and equipment 
Provision for litigation 
Impairment for doubtful advances and Loan 
Impairment for doubtful debts and estimated price concession 
Provision for gratuity 
Provision for compensated absences 
Expenses allowable on payment basis 

Deferred tax liability 
Ind AS 116 - Lease Adjustments 

Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net): 

Opening ba lance as of J April 

Tax inoome/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss 

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCL 

C losing balance as at JI March 

TI1is space has been intenllonally !ell blank 

As at 
31 March 2021 

383.82 
7.06 

334.38 
778.20 
781.07 
179.19 
771.91 

(32.30) 

3,203.33 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

2,371.09 
858.81 

(26.57) 

3,203.33 

As at 
31 March 2020 

346.02 
7.06 

299.13 
287.18 
610.55 
146.32 
690.67 

( 15,84) 

2,371.09 

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

2,501.19 
( 180.88) 

S0.78 

2,371.09 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Notes to standalone finam:ial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(All amounts are t11 lakhs of/11d1a11 Rupees unl.-ss 01ha1wise stated) 

13 Equity share capital 

Authorised 
530.00 (March 31, 2020: 530.00) equity shares ofRs 10 each 

[ssued, subscribed and paid up 
528.17 (March 31, 2020: 528.17) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding ut the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

As at 31 March 2021 
No. o f shares Amount 

(in lakhs} 

Equity share,!l 
At the beginning of the year 528.17 5,281.75 

Add: Shares issued during the year 

Outstanding at the end ofthe yeor 528.17 5,281.75 

b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 

As at 
31 March 2021 

5,300.00 

5,21H.75 

5.281.75 

As at 

31 March 2020 

5,300.00 

5,28!.75 

5 281.75 

As at 31 March 2020 
No. of shl!res Amount 

(in lakhs) 

528.17 5,281 75 

528.17 5,281.75 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. IO per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The 
Company declares dividend in lndian Rupees. The final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
In the event ofliquidation of tl1e Company, equity share holder,s will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders, 

During the :financial year 2016- 17, the Company bas issued equity shares to Lndia Business Excellence Fund - II and India Business Excellence Fund - llA 
(''Investors»}. The Investors have been provided with certain exit rights after a predetermined period (viz. IPO I Exit Trade Sale I Strategic Sale Right as 
defined in the share purchase agreement) by tl1e Company and otiler Shareholders. 

e) Aggttgate number of bonus sha res issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during Che period of five years 

immediately preceding the reporting date: 

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by 
capitalization of securities premium 
Equity shares bought back by the company 

31 March 2021 

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

Name of shareholder 

Equity shares of Rs. IO each fully paid 
T Raghunandana 
T Shanthi 
T angi Facility Solulions Pvt Ltd 
India Business Excellence Fund-11 
India Business Excellence Fund - IJA 

Shares reserved for issue under options 

31 March 2020 31 March 20l9 

As at 31 March 2021 
No. of shares Amount 

163,78 31.01% 
162.38 30.74% 
lll.73 21.15% 
28.89 5.47% 
61.39 11.63% 

528.17 100.00% 

for details of shares reserved for issue under the Share based payment plan of the company, please refer note 32 

14 Other equity 

Retained earnings 
Capital redemption reserve 
Securities premium 
Employee stock option reserve (Refer Note 32) 

a. Retained earnings 

At 1 April 2019 
Add: Profit for the year 
Less: Other Comprehensive Loss 
Less Effect of adoption of Ind AS 116 Leases 
At 31 March 2020 
Adel Profit for the year 
Add: Other Comprehensive Gain 
At 31 March 2021 

Amount in lakhs 
8,716.72 
3,253.87 
( 150.98) 
(193.89) 

11,625.72 
2,665.24 

79.01 
14,369.97 

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 

395.2 1 

20.75 

As at 31 March 2020 
No. of shares 

I 62.38 
162.38 
113.13 
28,89 
61.39 

528.17 

As at 
31 March 2021 

14,369.97 
20750 

5,594.28 
340.53 

20,512.28 

Amount 

30.74% 
30.74% 
2 1.42% 

5.47% 
11 .63% 

100.00% 

As at 
31 March 2020 

11,625.72 
207,50 

5,594.28 
325.64 

17,753.14 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Notes 10 standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(All amo11111s are i11 lakhs of Indian R11pi>es unless otherwis.: Slated) 

14 Other equity (continued) 
b. Capital redemption reserve 

At 1 April 2019 
Changes during the period 
At J I March 2020 
Changes during the period 
At 3.1 March 2021 

c. Securities premium 

At I April 2019 
Changes during the period 
At 31 March 2020 
Changes during the period 
At 31 March 2021 

d. Employee stock option reserve 

At 1 April 2019 
Add: Employee stock options provided 
At 31 March 2020 
Add'. Employee stock options provided 
At JI Marc.b2021 

Nature and purpose of other re.serves 

(i) Securities premium 

Amount in lakhs 
207.50 

207.50 

207.50 

Amount in lakhs 
5,594.28 

5,594.28 

5,594.28 

Amount in lakhs 

325.64 
325.64 

14.89 
340.53 

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. This reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) Capital redemption reserve 
The Company has recognised Capital Redemption Reserve on buy-back of equity shares from its retained earnings. The amount in Capital Redcmptfon Reserve 
is equal to nominal amount of the equity shares bought back. The Company can Utilize the same for the purpose of issue of fully paid-up bonus shares to its 
members. 

(iii) Employee stock option reserve 
Under Ind AS 102, fair value of the options granted is to be e.xpensed out over the life of the vesting period as employee compensation costs reflecting period 
of receipt of service, 

(iv) Retained earnings 
The amounr that can be distnbuted by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the standalone financial statements of the 
Company and also considering the requirements of the Companies i\ct, 2013. Thus, tile amounts reponed above may not bti distributable in entirety, 

This space has been intentionally left blank 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Notes to standalone financial s tatements for the year ended March 3 1, 2021 (continued) 
(All amou111s are in lakhs of Indian Rupees unless olherwise stated) 

l SA Long Term l'rovisions and Short Term Provisions Non-c11rrent Current 

Provision for employee benefits 
Provision for gratuity (Refer Note 30) 
Provision for gratuity• reimbursement employees (Refer Note 30) 
Provision for Onerous Contract 0 

Provision for leave benefits 

Other provisions 
Provision for litigations *-" 

0 " The table gives-the information about movement of the"provision : 
Provision for litigations (Refer note 35) 
At the beginning of the year 
Created during the year 
Utilised during the year 

At the end of the year 

0 The table gives the information about movement of Onerous contract 
Provision for Onerous Contract 
Al the beginning oflhe year 
Arising during the year 
Utilised 
Unused amount reversed 
At the end of the year 

As at 
31 March202I 

1,983.46 
1,142.84 

3,126.30 

3,126.30 

As at 
31 March 2020 

1,701.5! 
1,189.57 

2,891.08 

2,891.08 

As at 
31 March 202 1 

200.00 
1,346.35 

101.30 
711.96 

2,359.61 

28.05 

28.0S 

2,387.66 

28.05 

28.05 

101.30 

101.30 

As a1 

31 March 2020 

125.00 
1,215.41 

581.39 

1,921.80 

28.05 

28.05 

1,949.85 

44.74 

( 16.69) 

28.0S 

15B Current tax liabilities (net) Asat Asat 
3 1 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Provision for income ta'<cs (net of advance income taxes) 9IA3 91.43 
91.43 9 1.43 

16 Borrowings As at Asal 

17 

18 

Cash credit from banks (secured) • 
Working capital loan (secured)•• 

3 1 March 2021 

447.07 
700.53 

1,147.60 

31 March 2020 

41.64 
8,838.99 

8,880.63 

• The Company has taken cash credit having interest rate ranging from 6.6% to I 0.50% p.a. These facilities are repayable on demand and are secured primarily 
by way of pari passu first charge on the entire current assets of the Company on both present and future and collateral by way or pari passu first charge on the 
entire movable assets of the Company both present and future of the Company and personal guarantee of the Managing Director. 

** The Company has taken working capital loan from banks having interest rate ranging from 4.9% to 8.50% p.a These facilities are repayable within 28 - 87 
days and are secured primarily by way of pari passu first charge on the entire current assets of the Company on both present and futme and e-0llateral by way of 
pari passu first charge on the entire movable assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the Managing Director. 

Trade Payables 

(At Amortised Cost) 

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer note 33) 

Dues to Related Party (Refer note 3 7) 
Dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

As at 
31 March2021 

111.96 

654.37 
1,337.35 
1,991.72 

2,103.68 

As a1 
31 March 2020 

90.44 

780.49 
I 21929 
1,999.78 

2,090.22 

Trade payables are non-interest be cttlcd on 60-day term. For tenns and conditions relating to related parties (refer note 37) 

Other financial liabilities Non-current Current 
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(At Amortised Cosl) 

Capital creditors* 
Capital creditors to related parties 
Employee benefits payable 
Bonus payable 
Director fees payable 
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary*' 

As at 
31 March 2021 

844.83 

844.83 

As at 
3 1 March 2020 

1,363.51 

1,363.51 

>t lncludes as amount of Rs 2.11 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs 3.10 lakhs) payable to Micro enterprises and-small enterprise. 

*"Liabilitv payable to promoters of acquired subsidiarv 

As at 
3 1 M11rch 2021 

35.98 
84..95 

6,020.65 
2,965.71 

717.10 

9,824.3.9 

As at 
31 March 2020 

31.25 
84.11 

6,028.19 
2,744.22 

10.80 
256.02 

9,154.59 

During the previous yca.r, the- Company has acquired 75% stake in Matrix Business Services India Private Limited at an agreed price of INR 3,915.01 lakhs 
from the promoters of Matrix and 76% stake in Washroom Hygiene Solutions Private Limited at an agreed price of INR 1,520.00 lakhs. As per the 
Shareholder's Agreement between Company. these two eompnnies and its erstwhile promoters, the Company has 3n obligation to purchase the remaining shares 
held by the promoters of such companies based on agreed methodology per the parchase agreement. Accordingly, the Company has recognised a Liability 
payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary for the present value of such future obligation based on a best estimate available with the management. 
Consequently, such amounts have also been recorded as an Investment as at March 31, 2020 (Refer Note 5) 

The Company has reassessed the Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary during the current year based on ihe actL1al results available (applying 
the agreed methodology) and accordingly reversed an amount of Rs. I 97.35 Lakhs as the same is no longer required to be paid.(Refer Note 21) 

Other current liabilities 

Advance from customers 
Advance fromDDU-GKY (Refer note I LA) 
Statutory dues and related liabilities 

Thi.,s space has been intel!lionally /efi blank 

As at 
3 1 March 2021 

16.83 
742.08 

3,235,,33 

3,994.24 

As a• 
31 Marc.h 2020 

65.13 
6.20 

3,659.71 

3,731.04 



llpdater Services Private Limited 
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
( Alf amounts are ;,, lakhs of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

20 

21 

Revenue from contructs with customers 

Sale of services 

Other disclosures 
Timing of revenue rccognllion 
Services transferred over time 

Contract Balances 
T radc Receivables (Refer Note I 0) 
Unbilled Revenue (Refer Note 7 and 9) 

Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price: 
Revenue as per contracted price 
Adjustments; 
- Estimated price concessions"' 

"The table gives tbc information about movement of the Estimated 

pric.e concessions 
At the beginning oftbe year 
Created during the year** 
Utilised during the year# 

At the end of the year 

0 includes provision in relation to expected penalty amounting to Rs.1476.38 lakhs (Rcfernote below) 
# includes credit notes passed in relation IQ penalty amounting to Rs. 561 .98 Jakhs (Refer note below) 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

99,871.84 

99,871.84 

99,871.84 

99,871.84 

16,346.60 
6,904.16 

1,02,076.42 

(2,204.58) 

99,871.84 

848.67 
2,204.58 

{1,294.47) 

1,758.78 

Year ended 
31 March.2020 

1,09,379,01 

1,09,379.01 

1,09,379.01 

1,09,379.01 

24,466.5 1 
6,637.66 

I, 10,075.20 

(696. 19) 

1,09,379.01 

704.35 
696.19 

(551.87) 

848.67 

Ad justment made in relation to potential penalty from customer 
During the current year, the company has received an intimation from one of its customer intending to withheld certain payments based on their interpretation 
of the penally clauses contained in lhe agreement with the s:ud customer. The Company believes that considering various factual and c ircumstantial aspcots, the 
interpretation taken by the customer may not be tenable. The Company continues to negotiate with the customer on interpretation and the extent to which the 
penalties can be levied under the contract. However, on a prudent basis management has made adjustments amounting to Rs, 1,476.38 lakhs (which includes an 
amount of Rs. 1,299.00 lakhs for services provided during earlier y~ars) to cover the risk of potential penal adjustments arising on account of such request 
from the customer. These adjustments are one off in nature and recorded over and above the variable price concession estimates accounted using historical 
trends. The entire adjustment have been accounted in the current year fn line with the timing of the intimation rece.ived from the customer as the Company 

considers this to be a change in estimate, 

Other income 

Profit on sale of property, ph111t and equipment 
Provision no longer required written back 
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary no longer required 

written back* 
Fair value gain on financial Assets at FVTPL 
Other non-operating income 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

15.32 
86.62 

197..35 

38.97 
0.80 

339.06 

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

2.47 

2 1.26 
7.60 

31.33 

* Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary no tonger required written back 
During the previous year, the Company has entered the Shareholder's Agreement w ith the two companies (Matrix Business Services India Private Limited & 
Washroom Hygiene Solutions Private Limited "WHC") and its erstwhile promoters, the Company bas an obligation to purchase the remaining Shares held by 
the promoters of such companies based on agreed methodology per the purchase agreement. Accordingly, the Company has recognised a liability payable to 
promoters of acquired subsidiary for the present value of such future obligation based on a best estimate available with the management amounting to Rs. 
1,619.53 lakhs. 

The Company has reassessed lhe Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary during the current year based on the actual results available (applying 
the al!,reed methodology) and accordingly reversed an emount of Rs. 197.35 Lakhs as the same is no longer required lo be paid 
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Finance income Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Interest income • Bank deposits 68.8L 33.86 
Interest Income on Loans to related party 8785 29.85 
Interest income • Others 1.47 109 

158.13 64.80 

Employee benefits expense Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Salaries and wages"' 79,178.96 83,784.81 
Contribution to prQvident and other fund (Refer note 30) 9,084.11 9.843.42 
Less: 1ncome from government grants# (319A6) (800.99) 
Gratuity expense (Refer note 30) 519. 18 389.30 
Staff welfare expenses 342.39 229.67 
Employee stock option expenses (Refer note 32) 14.89 325.64 

88,820.07 93,771.85 

#The Company is avaiHng of benefits under a government scheme • Pradhan Mantri Rojgar Protsahan Yojana (PMRPY) wherein the Central Govern.ment is 
paying the employer's contribution towards Employee Pension Scheme / Provident Fund in respect of new employees (joined till March 20 I 9) meeting 
specified criteria. 

~ The Company has during the lockdown period (March 25. 2020 to May 17, 2020), adopted the principle of "No work, No pay", in case of workers working 
on essential services projects, where certain employees have opfod to take voluntary leave, Furthermore, in relation lo certain employees working for projects 
involving non-essential services, the Company had verbal consellSus/understanding for non / part payment of wages depending on the extent of work 
performed and amounts recovered from the customers. The Company has evaluated the impact of legal provisions in this regard including the requirements of 

the Ministry of Home Affairs (MHA) order dated March 29, 2020 as well as obtained an e>-1emal legal opinion basis which the m,magement considers that the 
position taken by the Company is legally tenable and accordingly no additional provision has been made in this regard in the books of records. No cl.aims have 
been received as on date in this regard from 11ny of the employees concerned. 

24 Finartce costs Year ended Ycur ended 

Interest on borrowings 
Unwinding of discount on Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary 
lnterest on lease liabilities 

25 DcpreciaCion and amorlizafion expense 

Depreciation of property, plant& equipment {Refer note 3) 
Amortization of intangible assets (Refor note 4) 
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (Refer note 31) 

26 Impairment losses on financial instrument and contract assets 

Impairment on loans to related parties 
Impairment on other advance 
lmpaim1ent for doubtful trade receivables 
Impairment for doubtful re imbursement right of gratnity 

31 March 2021 

237.34 
387.51 

9.6 1 

634.46 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

574.25 
3.84 
1.43 

579.52 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

110.51 
1.02 

220.74 
59,83 

39.2.10 

31 March 2020 

681.17 
293.73 

14.74 

989.64 

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

656.75 
6.95 
8.74 

672.44 

Year ended 
3 1 March 2020 

107.12 
45.27 

255.68 

408.07 

v_ 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Notcs to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 3 1, 202'1 (continued) 
(A II m1101111ls are in lakhs of Indian Rupees unless othi:1wise stated) 

27 Other e.~pcnses 

Site maintenanceexpenses 
Cleaning materials and consumables 
Canteen materials 
Travelling and conveyance 
Rent 
Legal and professional fees-
Training expenses 
Repairs and maintenance - others 
Cornrm1nicntion expenses 
Rates and taxes 
Bad debts written off 
CSR expenditure NV\ 

Printing and stationery 
Provision for Onerous Contract 
Power and fuel 
Payment to auditor 0 • 

Director sitting fees 
Advances written off 
Exchange differences (net) 
Miscellaneous expenses 

*.u Payment to auditors 
As auditors 

Statutory audit 
Other Services (Certificates) 

l o other capacity 
Reimbursement of expenses 

""" Details of CSR expenditure 

Year c.ndcd Year ended 
.31 March 2021 3 1 March 2020 

3,231 ,01 3,782.10 
2,488.90 3,071.17 

95.82 696.30 
2l.2 02 468.68 
316.52 341.71 
130.61 239.83 
105.64 539,92 
200.83 265.40 
90.56 128A2 
39.67 49.17 

146.03 
67.53 67.20 
49.44 69.47 

101.30 
42.09 62.04 
35.76 35. 17 

24.00 
9.99 
0 .98 

112.32 69.89 

7,330.99 10,056.50 

Vear ended Vear ended 
JI March 2021 31 March 2020 

35.00 33,50 
0.50 0.60 

0.26 1.07 

35.76 35.17 

Consequent to the requirements of Section 135 and Schedule Vll of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to contribute 2% of its average net 
profits during the immediately three preceding finanoial years in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. 

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 

Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March 2021 

ti) Construction/acquisition of any asset 
( ii) On purposes other than (i) above 

Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March 2020 

(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset 
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 

28 Income tax expense 

The major components of income tax expense are 

Profit and Loss Section 

Current income tax: 
Current income true charge 
Tax related to earlier years 

Deferred tax: 
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 

In Cash 

67.53 

In Cash 

67.20 

67.53 

Yet to be Paid 
In Cash 

Vet to be Paid 
ln Cash 

Vear ended 
3 1 March 2021 

767.37 
38.09 

(858.81) 

(53.35) 

67.20 

Total 

67.53 

Total 

67.20 

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

138.95 
2.94 

180.88 

322.77 



Updater Services Private Limited 
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(All amounts are in lakhs of/ndian Rupees unless otll<!11vist• stated) 

28 Income tax expense (continued) 

0th.er Compre hensive income (OCI) Section 

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during in the year: 
Re-measurement gains and (losses) on defined benefit obligations (net) 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by lndiu's dome.stic tax rate 

Accounting Profit before income fax 
Enacted tax rate in India 
Profit before income tax multiplied by enacted tax rate 
£fleets of 
Effect of change in substantively enacted tax rates on deferred tax 
Adjustment in respect oftmc related to earlier years 
Additional deduction under Income Tax based on employment generation 

Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary re-measurement 

Others 

Net effective income tax 

Year ended Year ended 
3 1 March 2021 31 March 2020 

(26.57) 50.78 

{26.57} 50.78 

Year ended \'ear ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

2,611.89 3,576.64 
25.17% 25.17% 
657.36 900.17 

699.74 
38,09 2.94 

{817,44) (1,373.59) 

47,86 73.93 

20.78 19.58 

!53.35) 322.77 

During the previous year ended March 31, 2020, the Company has elected to exercise the option permitted under section I ISBAA of the Income Tax Act, 
1961 as introd\!Ced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 with effect from FY 2019-20. Accordingly, the Company bad recognised Provision 
for Income Tax for the year and re-measured its Deferred tax asset basis the rate prescribed in the said section. Accordingly, deferred tax asset have reduced by 
Rs. 935.42 lakhs during previous year ended March 31, 2020. The tax charge have decreased by Rs. 53.97 lak:hs during the previous year ended March 31, 
2020. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred ta;i rel~tes to the following: 

Difference between books balance and TaK balance of Property, plant and 
equipment 
Provision for litigation 
Impairment for doubtful advances and Loan 
lmpaim1ent for doubtful debts and estimated price concession 
Provision for gratuity 
Provision for compensated absences 
Expenses allowable on payment basis 
Ind AS 116 - Lease Adjustments 

29 Earnings per equity sh.are 

Yeareoded 
31 March 2021 

37.80 

35.25 
491.02 
170.52 
32.87 
8l.24 

( 16.46) 
832.24 

Year ended 
3 1 March 2020 

(54,22) 

(8.57) 
(62,95) 
28.23 

(62.53) 
40.71 

5.07 
(15,84) 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity 
shares out.Standing during the year 

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attnbut-able to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares 
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive poteutial Equity shares 
into Equity shares 

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: 

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earnings 

Profit attributable to equity holders of U1e Company adjusted for the effect of dilution 

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic EPS 
Effect of dilution: 
Employee-Stock Options 
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 

Earning per share of Rs, IO each 
. Basic 
• Diluted 

Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 3 1 March 2020 

2,66524 3,253.87 

2.665.24 3,253.87 

528,17 528,17 

3.63 3.48 
531.80 531.65 

5.05 6,16 
5.01 6.12 

~/ 



Updater Sen-ices P1iva1e L.imitcd 
Notes to standalone fina ncial stfltcmcnts for the ycur ended March 3 1, 2021 (continued) 
(1111 011101111/s are /,r lakb., of /,rdio11 Rrtpcas 1111/ess ot}lcn,·isc staled) 

30 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee benefits": 

(i) Defined contribution ph111: 

The Company provident fund are the defined contribution plan. An amount of ~ 9,084.11 Lakhs being contribution made to recognised provident fund is recognised 
as expense for the year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: l 9,843.42 Lakhs) and included under Employee benefit expense (Note 23) in the Statement of Profit 
and loss. 

(ii) Defined benefit plans: 

A. Gratuity (Regular) 

The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Act, every employee 
who has completed 4 years and 240 days of service are eligiblt for gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last dr.awn) for each completed year of service. The level or 
benefits provided depends on the member's length ofserv1~ and salary at retirement. 

The followlng table summarise the components of net bencfii expense recognised in tbc stntcment of profit and loss and the funded sllltus and amounts recognised in 
the balance sheet for tbe gratuity plan. 

(a) The amounts rl'Cognised in Balanre Sheet are as follows: 

Particulnrs 

Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 
Falr value of plan assets 

Net Liability or asset 

Current 
Non • Current 

(b) The amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows: 

Particulars 

Service cost: 
Current service cost 
Net interest cost : 

Interest Expense on De lined Bem:lit Obligation 
Interest Income on Plan Assets 

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense' 

(t) Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income 

Particulars 

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations 
Due to change in financial assumptions 
Due to change in demographic assumption 
Due 10 experience adjustments 

Return on plan assets 

Asa! 
31 March 2021 

2,246.80 
(6334) 

2,183.46 

200.00 
1,983.46 

As at 

31 March 2021 

428.19 

94.11 
(3,12) 

S19.18 

As at 

31 Match 2021 

(68.3 I) 
43.79 

(80.47) 
(0.59) 

(105.58) 

Asnt 
3 1 March 2020 

1,890.32 
(63.8 1) 

1,826.51 

125.00 
1,701.51 

Asat 
3 1 March 2020 

307,09 

86,82 
('t61) 

389.30 

As at 

31 March 2020 

31.53 
182.69 
(13.20) 

0,74 

201.76 

(d) The changes in the present value of defined bene.fit obligation representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are as follows : 

hrt~b~ As• 

Openingdefined benefiLobligation 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses/(gains) 

Due to change in financial assumptions 
Due to change in demographic assumption 
Due to experience adjustments 

Benefit PDid 

C losing balance or the present value of defined benefit obligation 

31 March 2021 

1,890.32 
428.19 

94.11 

(68.31) 
43.79 

(80.47) 
(60.83) 

2,246.80 

As at 
31 March 2020 

1,355.70 
307.09 
86.82 

31.53 
182.69 
( 13.20) 
(60.31) 

1,890.32 



Notes to st,indalone fioancinl Statements for the )'ear ended M~rcJ, 3 I , 2021 (c1m1Inucd) 
(All amoums are in lakhs of !11dian Rupees 1111/ess otherwise stated) 

30 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee benefits" (continued} 
(e) The changes in the present value of plan assets rcprescnti11g reconciliation of opening :md closing balances thereof are as follows: 

Particulars 

Opening plan assets 
F.l(llected return on plan assets 
Contributions 
Benefits paid and charge~ deducted 
Actuarial gath/ (loss) on plan assets (balancing li.gure} 

C losing bala nce of the p resent value of plan assets 

(f) Reconciliation of Net Liability/ (Asset) 

Particulars 

Net L iability/ (Asset) at the beginning of the period 
Defined Benefit cost included in the Profit/ Loss 
Defined Benefit cost incJuded in Other Comprehensive Income 
Benefit Paid 

Net Lfability / (Asset} at the end of the period 

(g} Principal actuarial assumptions ill the Balance Sheet date: 

Particulars 

l) Discount rate 
2) Salary growth rate 
3) Attrition rate 
4) Retirement age 
5) Maturity tables 

(b) A quantitative sensitivity an:tlysis for s ignificant assumptions are as follow~ 

(1) Discount rate 

(ii) Salary growth rate 

(i) Expected cashOows based on past service liability 

Particulars 

Year I 
Year2 
Year 3 
Year4 
Year 5 
Next5 years 

As at 31 March 2021 
Change Obligation 

+BPSO 2,222.78 
-BP50 2,271.38 

+BP50 2 ,276.06 
•BPS0 2.217.96 

0) The major categories of plan assets of'the fair value of the total plan as.~ers are as follows: 

Particulurs 

fnvestment Details 
Olhers 

Asat As at 
31 !\larch 2021 3 I Marcil 2020 

63.8) 80.70 
3. 12 4.61 

56.64 39.55 
(60.83) (60.3 1) 

0.59 (0.74) 

63.33 63.81 

As at As at 
31 March 2021 3 1 March 2020 

1,826.50 1,274.99 
519.18 389,30 

(105.58) 201.76 
(56.65} (39.55) 

2,183.45 t,826.50 

As at As at 
3 1. March 2021 31 l\farcb 2020 

4.52% 5.06% 
6.90% 8.79% 

46.28% at all ages 47.71%atall ages 
58 58 

Indian Assured Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality 
(;2012-14) Ultimate (20 12-14) Ultimate 
Table Table 

Asal 3 1 March 2020 
Change 

+BP50 
-BP50 

+BP50 
-BP50 

Asnt 
3 1 Mnrch 2021 

737.73 
582,92 
414.78 
289.36 
192.42 
255.07 

As at 

31 March 202 l 

63.34 

63.34 

O bligation 

1,869.87 
1,911.25 

1,914.93 
1,866,07 

Asat 
3 1 Ma rch 2020 

625.46 
444.76 
370.16 
265.09 
179.43 
226.81 

As at 
31 March 2020 

63.81 

63.81 



Notes to ~landalonc financial statements for the year ended Marcil 31, 2021 (continued) 
(fl/I amounts are in la/<hs ef Indian Rupees unless 01hcn1•isc stated) 

B. Gratuity (Reimbursement from clients) 

'fhe Company has recognised gratuity liability and reimbursement right in respect of associate employees in accordance with Ind AS 19 The following table 
summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statemcnl of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts re.;ogniseJ in the balance sheet for 
the gratuity plan: 

(a) Net defined benefit liability 

Particuh1rs 

Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 
Net Liability 

Current 
Non - Current 

(b) Net benefit cost (refer note below) 

Par1iculars 

Service cost : 
Current service cost 
Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in the year 
Interest cost on defined benefitobligatton 

Note: 

As at 
31 March 2021 

2 489.18 
2,489.18 

1,346.35 
1, 142,83 

As al 
31 March 2021 

590.51 
(541.45) 
106.01 

155.07 

Asttl 
3 1 March 2.020 

2 404.98 
2,404.98 

1,215 41 
1, 189,57 

As al 
3 1 March 2020 

283.62 
729_76 

76.62 

1 090.00 

The employee benefits expenses towards gratuity and related reimbursement nght for associate employees for year ended March 31, 202 I ~ 155.08 Lakhs (March 31 , 

2020, { 1,090.00 Lakhs) have been netted off in lhe Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(c) The changes in the p resent value of def med benefit o bligat ion representing reeoncilia tion of opening and closing balances thereof are as follows: 

Particulars 

Opening defined benefit obligation 
Current service cost 
Interest cosl 
Actuarial losses/(gains) 

Due to change in financial assumptions 
Due to change in demographic assumption 
Due to experience adjustments 

Benefit Paid 

Closing balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 

As at 
31 Man:h 2021 

2,404.98 
590.51 
106.01 

( 145. I 5) 
23.93 

(420.23) 
(70.87) 

2,489. 18 

(d) T he cltangcs in the present value of plan assets representing reeonciliation of opening and closing balances tbcreoC are as follows: 

Par1icufars 

Opening plan asseL~ 
Expected return on plan assets 
Contributions 
Benefits paid and charges deducted 
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets (balancing figure) 

Closing ba lance of the present \lalue of plan assets 

(e) Principal actuarial assumptions used in determining the gratuity obligations are s hown below 

Particulars 

l ) Discount rate 
2} Salary growth rate {duration ba~ed) 
3) Attrition rate (age based) 
4) Retirement age (years} 
5) Maturity tables 

As at 
3 1 Murch 2021 

70.87 
(70.87) 

As at 
3 1 M;ircb 2021 

4.52% 
7.24% 

44. 70% <1I all ages 
58.00 

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 
(2012-14) Ultimate 
Table 

As al 
3 1 March 2020 

1,51200 
283.62 

76,62 

68.48 
166.94 
494.34 

(197.02) 

2 404.98 

As at 
31 March 2020 

197.02 
(197.02) 

Asat 
31 March 2020 

5,06% 
10.39% 

45, 72% al all ages 
58.00 

Indian Assured 
Lives Monality 
(2012-14) Ultimate 
Table 



Notes to stnndalonc fina11cial .,tatemcnts for 1he year ended March 31, 2021 (continueil) 
(All (ll1fo11nts are 111 lak/,s of J11dla11 R11pees 1111/ess othent•ise stated) 

B. Gratuity (Reimbursement from clients) !continued] 
(0 A qunntitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions arc as follows 

A quantiiative sensitivit~' analysis for significant assumptions on defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as shown below: 

As a t 3 1 MHch 21121 As at 31 March 2020 

(i) Discount rate 

(ii) Salary growth rate· 

(g) Expected casbOows hascd on past service liahility 

Particnlars 

Year I 
Year 2 
Year 3 
Year4 
Year 5 
Ne.xi 5ycars 

31 Leases 

Change Obligation 

+BP;O 2,031.14 
-BP50 2,074.79 
+BP511 2,078.91 
-BP50 2,026.88 

Change Obligation 

+BP50 2,382.48 
-BPSO 2,428.02 
+81'50 2,431 .63 
-BP50 2,378.71 

As at Aslll 
31 March 2021 3 I March 2020 

714.31 1,008,17 
494.77 535,51 
382.68 378.40 
263,13 279,55 
173.72 189.08 
228.40 256-40 

The Company has lease contracts for building used in its operations. Leases of buildmg generally have lease terms between 2 and 5 years. The Company's obligations 
under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets. 

The Company also has cenafn leases of rnachinel)' with lease terms of 12 months. The Compa.riy applies the 'short-term lease' and ' lease of low-value assets' 
recognition exemptions for these leases. 

Particulars 
As at April 01 , 2019 
Additions 
Depreciation e1<pense 
As at March 3 1, 2020 
Additions 
Depreciation expense 
As at March 31, 2021 

Set out below are 1he carrying amounts of lease liabilities {included under financial liabilities) and the movcm11nts during the period: 

As at April 01 
Additions 
Accretion of interest 
Payments 
As at March 31 
Current 
Non-current 

The maturity analysis oflease liabilit1es are disclosed in Note 38 (Financial risk management objectives and policies). 
The efli:ctive interest rate for lease liabilities is 8.84%, with maturity between 2021-2025, 

The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss: 

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 
lnterc.st expense on lease liabiltties 
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses) 
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 

The Company had total casb outflows for leases on 76.46 lakhs in 31 March 2021 , 86.4 l in 31 March 2020). 

32 Share-based payments 
Employee Share-option Pla11 

2021 
132.39 

9.61 
{76.4S) 

65.55 
41.32 
24.23 

Asal 
31 Marth 2021 

1.43 
9.61 

316,52 
327.56 

Building 
2.77 
7.41 

(8.74) 
t.44 

-1.43 
0.01 

2020 
196.66 

7.41 
14.74 

{86.42) 
132,39 
67.30 
65.09 

As at 
31 March 2020 

8.74 
14,74 

341.71 
365,19 

On April 17. 2019. 'Updater Employee Stock Option Plan' 2019 {"ESOP 2019") has been approved by the Board of Directors and also has been approved by Extra­
Ordinary General Meeting of the members oflhe Company. The purpo~e of the ESOP 2019 is to rewan;I the critical employees for their association, dedication and 
contrlbution to the goals of the Company. the options iss.ued under the plan ha-s a term of 1-3 years as provided in the stock grant agreement and vest based on the 
tem1s of individual grants. When exercisable, each option is convertible into one equity share. 

The expense recognised (net of reversal) for share options during the year is INR 
modifications to the awards in March 31, 2021. 

A 

14,89 lakhs (March 31, 2020: 325.64 lakbs). There are no cancellations or 

anted certain options during the previous year to the employees based on past performance of such employees and vesting tondition being 
t with the Company as on date of vesting. (April 17, 2020) \.__) 

_.,.,--



Notes to~1andalonc financial statements for the ye~r ended March 31, 2021 iconti1111cd ) 
(.411 a111011ms are i11 lakhs of l11dia11 Rupees unlessolhen,,ise stated) 

32 Share-b:i$cd payments (continued) 

Tranche I [Bl, II 11nd Ill 

The Company has granted cenain options during the previous year with future performance of the Company as criteria which has been defined based on a matrix as per 
the ESOP 2019 (for Tranche I (B). JI and Ill). Management based on future projections believes that number of optmns expected lo be vested is Nil and accordingly 
ESOP reserve have not been created for said tranches. 

A. Oetnils of ESOP 2019 

Name of the scheme• ESOP 2019 

Date of grant 
Number granted 
faercise price (in JNR} 
Vesting period 
Vesting condition 

Trancht> - I (A) 

I 7--04-20 l 9 
4,06,772 

10 
I year 
100%on April 17, 
2020 

Tr:tncbc - I (B) 

17--04-2019 
5,21,235 

111 

!:.~ ~~ars 
September 30, 
2020 
25%on 
Seplember 30, 
2021 
50¾on 

Tranche -n Tranche- Ill 

18-10-2019 10-01-2020 
1,44,788 77,220 

111 Ill 
l - 3 years I - 3 years 

25% on September 25% on September 
30, 2020 30,2020 
25% on September 25% on Seplember 
30, 2021 30,2021 
50% on September 50% on September 
30,2022 30,2022 

8. Movement in the options gr11nted to employees 

Particulars Number of options Weigltted A,•erage Exercise Price 
31 March 2021 1###1###11#### 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Options granted during the year 
Oplions exercised during the year 
Options expired during the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year 
Exercisable at the end of the year 

10,53,-190 

(2,19,595) 
8,33,895 

11,50,015 

(96,525) 
10,53,490 

Th.e range ,of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of lhe year was Rs. lO to Rs. 111 (March JI, 2020: Rs, 111) 

72.00 

111.00 
61.73 

75.28 

111.00 
72.00 

The weighted average remaining conlrl\clual life for the sh3re options oulstamling. as ul Morch 31, 202 1 is 1.5 years (March 31. 2020: 0,50 lo 2 5 yl!llrs). 

C. Fair value of options granted 

The Black-Scholes valuation model has been used for compuling the weighted average fair value considering following 1nputs: 

Particufars 31 March 2021 
Exercise price 
Expected volatility 
Expected dividend yield(%) 
Risk free interest rates 
Expected life of the option 
Weighted average share price 
Fair Value ofthe Option 

No Option have 
been granted during 

the year 

31 March 2020 
10 to 111 

20¾ 

7.40% 
1 • 3 years 

93.00 
83.71 

The expected life of the share options is based on historical data and current expectations and 1s not necessarily indicative of exen.iise patterns that may occur. The 
expected volatility rellects the assumption that the historical volatility over a period similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, whtch may not 
necessarily be the actual outcome. 

3 3 Details of dues to n1icro enterprises a nd sma ll enterprises 

Information llll required to be furnished as per section 22 of th.e Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for th.e year ended March 
31, 2021 is given below. This loformatton has been delemtined to the extent su.ch parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company: 

Particulars 

(a) The principal amount and the interest due th<lfeon remaining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of each 
Principal amount due to mJcro enterprises and small enterprises 
l nterest due on above 

(b) Payment made to suppUcrs (other than interest) beyood the appointed day, during the year 
(c) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act(Scction 16) 
(d) Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payments already made 
(e} Interest accrued and remaining unpaid al lhe end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

93.65 
7.02 

573.26 

13.40 
20.42 

As at 
l\tnrch 31, 2020 

68.92 
1427 

206.87 

10.35 
24.62 



Notes Co standalone financial statements for the year ended M~rch 31, 2021 (co11Hn11cd) 
(All amaunrs are in lakhs of !ndi'a11 .~1,pees unless otherwise stated) 

34 Capital m~nagcment 

Fot the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capua1, share premium and all other equity reser\'es attributable to the equity 
holders. The primary objactive of the company's capital managem~nt is to maximise the shareholder value. 

The. Company manages its capital structure aod makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions artd the requirements of the financial covenants. To 
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Compahy may adjust tile dividend payment lo shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The 
company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt d ivided by total capital plus net debt, The company includes within net debt, interest bearing Joans 
and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents. 

Particulars 

Current borrowings 
Lease Liabilities 
Less; cash and cash equivalents 

Net debt 

Total capit11l 

Capital and net debt 

Gearing ratio 

As al 

31 March 2021 

1,147.60 
65.55 

(2,341.70) 

(1,128.55) 

25,794.03 

24,665.48 

-4.58% 

No changes were made in the objective.s, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 

35 Commitments and Contingencies 

Particulars 

a. Contingent Liabilities 
- Others• 

b. Commitments 
-Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for net of capital 

·• Others 

As 11t 
JI March 2021 

69.56 

5.42 

Asat 
31 March 2020 

8, 880.63 
132,39 

(71H5) 

8,299.57 

23,034.89 

3!,334.46 

26.49% 

As at 
31 March 2020 

13,44 

123.19 

( l) Include claim made against the Compm1y by labour department amounting to Rs, 13.44 Lakhs in respect of minimum wages and curre11tly stay order is granted by 
Iligh Court of Madras. 
(2) The Gujarat Panchayats and Mun1cipal Corporations has made claim against the Company for amount Rs, 56.12 Lakhs in respect of Professional Tax. The 
Company has filed lh.e appeal at Coui;t of Professional Tax Officer and Taluka Development O!Ticer at Sanand and deposited the said amount u{lder !'rote$! aod 
presented same as Balance with Government Authority in the Standalone Financial Statements. 

No liability is expected to arise. The Company has assessed that it is only possible, but not probable, that outnow of economic resources will be required. 

36 Segment information 

The Company is engaged in one business namely providing facility management services & associated services and the operation primarily caters to the domestic 
market. The Managing director of tbe company has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM}, he evaluates the company's performance, 
allocate resourtes based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of the company as a single unit. 

Geographic information 

The geogrophical information amdyses the Company's revenues by lite Company's country of domicile (i.e., India} and other countries, In presenting the geographical 
ioformatioo, segment revenue h.as been based on the geographical locatioo of customers. The company has only one geographical location based on location of 
assets. 

Particulars 

India 
Outside India 

Total Revenue a.s per Profit and Loss Statement 

Noa-current operating assets: 

India 
Outside India 

for this purpose consist of prop~rty, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and infangible assets. 

t major customers 

As at 
31 March 2021 

99,784.38 
87.46 

99,871.84 

Asat 
31 M archl021 

883.72 

883.72 

31 March 2020 
1,09,379,02 

1,09,379.02 

As at 
3 1 J\forch 2020 

1,225.14 

1,225.14 

customer amounting 10 INR 11,508.97 lakhs l31 March 2020: INR 8,437 36 lakhs), constitute more than 10% of the toll)l revenu~ of the Company 

0t,,, 



Notes to standalo.ic financial statements for lhe year ended March 31, 2021 (cont i111,ed) 
(.4/1 umo1111ts (lre in l<1khs of / f1d10/1 Rupees 1111.less orhen••ise slated) 

37 Relnted pnrty disclosures 

(A) Names of related parties and nature of relatio11ship are as follows: 

Description of Relationship 

Subsidiary company 

Entities under Common Control 

Key Management Personnel tKMP) 

(B) T ransactions entered during the year 

l\bterials purchased 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 

Purchase of capital goods 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 
Wynwy Technologies Private Lirn ited (Formerly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 

Rent expen$e 
Mr. T Raghunandana 
Mrs. T. Shanthi 

Interest income 
Stanwonh Management Private Limited 
Integrated Technical Stafting and Solutions Priv.itc Limited 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Fom1erly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 
Global Flight Handling Services Priw.tc Limited 

Services received 
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 
Be5t Security Services Private Limited 
Stan Worth Management Private Limited 
Tangirala Infrastructure Development Private Limited 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited {Formerly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private LimJ1ed 
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 
Matrix Business Services lndfo Private Limited 
Washroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited 

Name of the related parties 

Wynwy Technologies Private. Limited (Formerly known as Zappy Home Solutions 
Private Limited) 

Stanworth Management Private Limited 

Global Flight Handlin_g Services Private Limited 

Tangy Supplies and Solutions Private Limited 

Integrated Technical Sta!Tmg and Solutions Private Limited 

fusion Foods & Catering Services Private Limited 

Avon Solutions & Logistics Private Limited 

Matrix Busrness Services India Private Limited {from April 25, 2019) 

Washroom Hygiene Concept Private 1,.imit,;d (from September 5, 2019) 

Updater Services ( UDS) Foundation 

Best Security Services Private Limited 

Tangy Facility Solutions Private Limited 

Tangirala Infrastructure Development Private Limited 

Updater services Private Limited • Employees group .gratuity scheme 

Mr. T Raghunandana, Director 
Mrs. T Shanthi, Director 
Mr. Jayaram L B, Company Secretary (tlll Dec 3 1, 2020) 
Mr. Balaji Swaminathan, Chieffinaneial Officer tfrom January IO, 2020) 
Mr. Om Prakash B.R (till January 10, 2020) 
Mr. Sunil Rewachand Chandirarnani, Director 
Mr. Shankar Gopalakrishna.n, Director 

Ye11r ended 

31 March 2021 
Year ended 

.Jl March 2020 

2,006.27 

168.71 
15,50 

109,61 

109.61 

14,86 

66.43 

6.57 

0.03 
148.74 
227.42 

2.34 

27.73 

0.24 
7.30 

2,521.68 

377.75 

114.37 
114.37 

29.85 
2.61 

0.06 
193.74 
325.74 

J 1.47 

9.83 
12.00 
0.02 
2.08 



Notes to $f:tndalone financial statements for tbc year ended March JI, 2021 (continued) 
(All amounts arc in lakhs of Indian Rupees 1111/ess othcnl'isu stated) 

37 Related pnrty disclosures (continued) 

Seniices provided 
Updater Servfces (UDS) Foundation 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 
Matrix Business SerYices India Private Limited 

fmpnirment on loans to related pa rties 
Global Flight Handling Services Mvate Limited 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 

(B) Transac1ions entered during the year 

Managerial remuneration 
Mr, T. Raghunandana 

Mr. Jayaram L B 
Mr. Balaji Swaminathan 
Mr. Om Prakash B.R 

Director sitting fees 
Mr. SuniJ Rewachand Chandiramani 
Mr, Shankar GopalakrlshnM 

Reimbursement / (recovery} of expenses 
StanWorth Management Private Limlted 
Opdater Services (UDS) Foundation 
Washroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited 
Matrix Business Services lndia Private Limited 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 
Mr. Shankar Gopalakrishnan 
Best Security Private Limited 

Investment in equity 
Matrbc. Business Services India Private Limited 
Washroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited 

Financial guarantee Expenses/ (Reversal) 
Global flight Hundling Services Private Limited 

Loan given to 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Fonnerly known as Zappy Borne 
Solutions Private Limited) 
Global Fl!ght Handlin!: Services Private Limited 

Security Deposit - Paid/ (Refund) 
Mr. T. Raghummdana 
Mrs. T Shanthi, Director 
Stan Worth Management Private Limited 

Loan Repayment from 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known ns Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limtted) 
Stan Worth Management Prtvate Limited 
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 

Share Application Refund Received 
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 

Contribution to Gratuity 
Updater Services Private Limited ~ Employees Company Gratuity Scheme 

Contribution for CSR expenditure 
Updater Services (UDS) Foundation 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

3.55 
0.73 
1.86 

44.09 
66.43 

Year ended 
JI March 2021 

149.60 

20.55 
40.09 

1.48 

Year ended 
3 1 March 2021 

19. 11 

36.53 

19.06 
19.06 

(29.83) 

18.46 

194.37 
2.61 

J84.97 

67.53 

Year coded 
31 March 2020 

4,83 
1,47 

41 .96 

53,93 
53.19 

Year ended 
3 1 Murch 2020 

19200 

54.80 
16.74 
44.34 

12.00 
12.00 

(0.05) 
(0.09) 

(22.94) 
(23.60) 
(12.54) 

0.10 

Year ended 
3 1 March 2020 

4,880 18 
1,880,63 

{ 11.34) 

52.93 

3195 

12.82 

225.36 
23.91 
34.48 

0.11 

327.31 

67.20 

0 
----



Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended Ma rch 3 1, 2021 (continued) 
(All (1111011nts are in lakhs of lndian Rupees 1111/ess otherwise stated) 

37 Related party disclosur~ (cont inued) 

(C) Balance outstanding al the end of the year 

lnve.stmcot in Equity 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 
Integrated Technical Stafiingand Solutions Private Limited 
StanWorth M,mageme.nt Private Limited 
Wynv.,y Technologies Private Limited (formerly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 
Global Flig)it Handling Services Private Limited 
Updater Sen•1ces ( UDS) Foundation 
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 
Wai;hroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited 

Security Deposits given to 
Mr. T. Rag)iunandana 
Mrs. T. Shanthi 
Stan Worth Management Private Limited 

Loan receivable from {Gross of loss allowances) 
StanWorth Management Private Uniited 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 
Global Flight HandUng Services Private Limited 

Interest accrued and due from (Gross oJ loss allowances) 
StanWonh Management Pnvute Limited 
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Zappy Home 
Solutions Private Limited) 
Global Flig)it Handling Services Private Limited 
lntegr&ted Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 

Trade Payable 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Pcivate Limited 
Best Security Services Private Limited 
Mr. T. Raghunandana 
Mrs. T . Shanthi 
Stan Worth Management Private Limited 
Tangirala Infrastructure Development Private Limited 
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 
Wasnroom Hygiene Conoepl Private Limited 

Director Fee payable 
Mr. Shankar Gopnlakrishnan 
Mr. Sunil Rewachand Chandiramanr 

Capital creditors 
Tangy Supplies & Solution.s Private Limited 

Trade Receivable 
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 
Updater Services {UDS) foundation 
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 

Other r eceiva bles 
Washroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited 

(D) Com pcnsnlioo to key monagcrial personnel is follows: 

Consideration 1o key 111a11agerial personnel 

As at 
31 March 2021 

10.00 
796.92 

l.00 
26).23 

10.00 

1,421.93 
11 .87 

1.00 
4,880.18 
1,880.63 

As at 
31 .March 2021 

ll 4 .37 
114 .37 

37.72 
696.84 

90,46 

13.74 
66,43 

6.57 

585.84 
14.75 

31.27 

19.95 
0,02 
2.54 

Asat 
3 I March .2021 

84.95 

O.Q9 
0,61 

Ycareoded 
31 March 2021 

210.24 

As a t 
3 I March 2020 

10.00 
796.92 

LOO 
263.23 

10.00 

1.421.93 
11.87 

1.00 
4,880. 18 
1,880.63 

As al 

3 1 March 2020 

95.31 
95.31 
29.83 

204.20 
696. 19 

53.93 

26.76 

2.61 

674.60 
30.93 

1.74 
24.43 
38.00 

0.25 
9.64 
009 
0 81 

5.40 
5.40 

As at 
3 1 March 2020 

84.11 

0.55 
6,08 
9.35 

22.94-

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

307,88 Salaries and other employee benefits•@ 

@The employee stock compensation expenses Marrh 31. 2021 and March 31, 2020 include charges of ~ 0 .85 lakhs and t 19.88 Lakhs towards key 
managerial personal respectively. 
•The remuneration to the key managerial 
for the Company as a whole. 

d< d,o P""";oo, m<d• fu, gra<,;,y •-' la~ beoefi•, » U,o,o ore d~~l~d oo M ••-~ 

----



Notes to standMlonc financial statements fur the year ended Mart·h J I , 2021 (continued) 
(Alf amo1111ts are in lakhs of Indian R11pee.r 1111/ess orhcrwise stated) 

Tcm is and cond itions oftrnnsaclions with rcl:ilcd parties 

The sales to and purchases from related party arc made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in ann's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are 
unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. As at year ended March 31, 2021, the company has recorded ~ 860.30 lakhs towarcls impairment of loans 
and receivables relating 10 amounts owed by related parties (As at year ended 11 March 2020; '( 749.77 Lakhs} This assessment is undenaken each financial year 
Jhrough examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates. 

38 Significant accounting judgements, cstim,itcs and assumptions 

The preparation of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liab1ltties, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes lhal require a material adjustment to the carrying am<>unt of assets <>r liabilities affected in future periods 

Estimates nnd assumptions 

The key assumpti<>ns concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at tho reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, arc described below. The Company based i1s assumptions and estimates on 
parameters available when the standalone fina11cial statements were prepared. Ex.isling circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may 
change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

a} Ocfiocd beoefil plans{gratuity benefits} 
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plartand other posHmployment leave encashment benefit and the present value of the gratuity obligation are detcmuned using 
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may difier from actual developments in the futu.re. These include the 
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined 
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reportiqg date, Further details about defined benefit 
obligations are given in Note 30. 

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the 
interest rate of government bonds where remaining maturity of such bond correspond to expected term of defined benefil obligation. The mortality rate 1s based on 
publicly available mortalftytable in India. The mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes, Future salacy increases-and gratuity 
increases are based on expect.cd future inflation rates. 

b) Revenue Recogoilioo and Estimate related to expected price concession 
Revenue Recognition 
The performance obligation is satisfied over-time and paymenl is generally due upon completfon of service. Th61c is a single performance obligation for providing the 
lacility management services. 

Estlmate related to expected price concession 
Expected price concessions from customers are based on assumptions relating to risk of credit notes issued. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions 
and selecting the inputs to \he calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as well aS forward looking estimates at the end of each 
.,.,..,....,.,...~ ... ,. ..,n.,.fn.-1 

c) Share-based payments 
Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is• dependent on the rerms and 
conditions of the grant. This estimation requires determination of the mos\ appropriate inputs to the valuation mode! includi'ng lbe expected life of the share option, 
volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions· about them, The Black Scholes- valuation model has been used by the Management for share-based payment 
transactions. The assumptions and models used for cstimnting fair value for share-based payment transactions are disclosed in Note 32 

d) Impairment of oon-financiul assets 
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal 
and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calc11lation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at am\'s length, for similar 
assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived 
from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will 
enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested, The-m:overable amount is sensitive to the discount rare used for the DCF model as well as the expected 
future cash-1ntlows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. 

e} Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options- Company as lessee 
The Company detem,lnes lhe lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is re~sonably 
certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain 1101 to be exercised. 

The Company has lease contracts and rental contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether h is 
reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate tbe lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it 
to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Company rea$sesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in 
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability lo exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate. 

The Company included the renewal period as part of the lease term for leases of Building with shorter non-cancellable period (i.e~ three to five years). The renewal 
periods for leases of building with longer non<ancellable periods (i.e~ 10 to 15 years) are not included as part of the lease term as t.llese are not reasonably certain to be 
exercised Furthermore, the periods covered by terminatjon options are included as part of the lease term only when they arc reasonably certain not to be exercised. 

Refer to Note 31 for information on potential future rental payments relating to penods following the exercise date of e»:tension and termination options that are not 

included m the lease term. .....-:~,-,;;;;::::,-. ~ 

./' 



Notes 10 standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(Alf amounts ore in lakhs of Jndian RJ1pees unless otheni•ise seated) 

f) Fair value measurement of financial instruments 
When the fair values ofJioanciaLnsscts-and tloancial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair 
value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible. but where this is 
not feasible, a degree of judgement \s required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit .risk and volatility. 
Changes 111 assumptions abo11t these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. Refer Note 39 and 40 for further disclosures. 

Contingent consideration, resulting from business combinations, fs valued at fair value at the acquisition date as part of the business combinatiotL When the contingent 
consideration meets the definition of a financial liability, it is subsequently remeasured to fair value al each reporting date. The determination of the fair value is based 
on discounted cash flows. The key assumptions take into conslue1111ion the probability of meeting each performance target and the discount factor. (.Refer Note 39 for 
details) 

As part of the accounting for the acquisition of Washroom Hygiene Concepts Private Limited Limfted, contingertt consideration with an estimated fair value ofl'NR 
135.55 lakhs was recoeniscd at the act1Uisition date and remeasured lo l'NR 29. 19 Jncs as at the reoorting date. The contineem consideration is classified as other 

39 Fair values 

Set out below, Is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other thl\O those the carrying amounts that are 
reasonable .ipproxi1nations of fair values: 

Particulars - Non•Currcnt and Current 

Financial A~ets 
Rental deposits 
Reimbursement right of gratuity 

Financial Liability 
Lease Liabilities 
Llabillty p:iyable to promoters of acquired subsjdiary 

Carrving value 
As.at 

31 March 2021 

332.06 
2,429.36 

2,761.42 

65.55 
1561.93 

1,627.48 

As at 

31 M~rclt 

305.38 
2,404.98 

2,710.36 

132.39 
161953 

1,751.92 

Fair value 
Asat Asal 

31 1\-fitrch 2021 31 !\larch 2020 

332.06 305.38 
2,429.36 2,404.98 

2,761.42 2,710.36 

65,55 132,39 
1561.93 16 19.53 

1,627.48 1,751.92 

The management assessed. that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trddc payables. bank overdrafts, other financial assets and Other financial liabilslies 
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturiti<'s of these instruments. Investment arc.- measured at cost. 

The fair value of the financial assets anti liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a cutTent transaction between willfng 
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale-. 

40 Fair value hierarchy 

The following table pro\>ides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities 

Particulars 

Fi.nunciul assets 
Rental deposits (Level.3) 
Reimbursement right of gratuity (Level.3) 

f inancial liabilities 
Lease-Liabilities (Level.3) 
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary (Level 3) 

There have been no transfers between the levels during the year. 

Notes 

Carrving value 
As at 

JI March 2021 

332.06 
2 429.36 
2,761.42 

65.55 
LS61.93 
1,627.48 

Fair value 
Asal As at 

31 March J I March 2021 

305,.38 332.06 
2 404.98 2 429.36 
2,710.36 2 761.42 

132,.39 65.55 
1 619.53 I 561.93 
1.751.92 1.627.48 

Level I inputs are quoied prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that tlle entity can access at the measurement date. 
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included wiU1in level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 
Level 3 input~ are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

4 1 Finantial risk management objectives and policies 

As a t 
31 March 2020 

305.38 
2404.98 
2,710.36 

132.39 
I 619,53 
1.751.92 

The Company's principal financial liabilities is borrowings and trade payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to rai.sc tlnance for the Company's 
operations. The Company has various financial asset~ such as loan, trade and other receivables. cash and short-tern, deposits, which arise directly from its operations. 

The Company is exposed to credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's Board of Directors oversee$ the management of these risks. The Company's risk management 
assessment and policies and processes are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set app(opriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor 
such risks and compliance with the same. The following disclosures summarises the company's exposure to financial risks: 



Noles to standalone financial statements for the ywr ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(All a11101111ts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees 111,fess othenl'ise stated) 

41 Financial risk management objectives and policies (co11li11ucd) 
Credit risk 
Credit risk is 1he risk that countcrpany will not meet its obhgations under a financial instrumenl or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit risk 
encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and lhe risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as conc~ntration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing 
crcdit. limils and creditwonhiness of customers on a continuous baSJS to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit The Company 
is exposed to credit risk from its openuing activities (primarily trnde receivables) and loans receivables, 

Trade and other receivables 
fn cases of customers where credit is allowed, the average credit period on such sale of service ranges from I day to 90 days. The customer credit risk is managed by 
the Company's es1ablished policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality ofa customer is assessed based on the individual 
credit limits are defined in accordance witil this assessment and outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. 
Ind AS requires an entity to recognise in profit or loss, the amount of expected credit losses {or reversa(J that is required to adjust the Joss allowance at the reponing 
date to the amount that is required to be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 109. The Company assesses at each date of statements of financial position whether a 
financial asset or a Company of financial assets is impaired. Expected credit losses arc measured at an amount equal to the 12 month e.xpected credit losses or at an 
amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credo! risk on the Cinancial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. 
The Compa.n)' has used a pructiClll expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a age wise provision matrix which is 
prepared considering the historical data for collection of reccivables, 

Exposure to credit risk: 
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk is ~ 16,296.78 Lakhs and t 24,416.68 Lakhs as 
of March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 respectively, being the total of the caoying amount of balances with tratle receivables. 

foreign currrncy risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company', 
exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates pr1marily lo the Company operating activittes (when revenue or expense is denomina1ed in a foreign 
currency), However the net investment in subsidiaries 11re in Indian rupees. as a result there is no exposure lo the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates. 
Consequently, the Company does not uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts, 10 mitigate the risk of changes in foreign 
currency exchange rates in respect of is forecasled cash flows and trade receivables. The Company has not ent<1red into foreign currency swap/ derivative transactions 
to cover the risk expos um on account of foreign currency transactions. 

Foreign currency sensitivity 

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasona,bly possible change in USO exchange rates, with all other variables held constant, The impact on the 
Company's profit before tnx is due to changes in the fair value of 111onetary assets and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives and embedded 
derivatives. 

Foreign Currency Risk Management: 
The carrying nmounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary nssets and monetary liabilities at the end of each reporting period arc as follows: 

Particulars 
Trade Receivables - USD 

Year ended Murch 31, 2021 

Amount in FC 
0.16 

Amount in 
11.93 

Year ended March 31, 2020 

Amount in FC Amount in Rs. 

The following table detl!ils the Company's sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the INR against the relevant foreign currencies 5% is the rate used in order-to 
detennlne the sensitivity analysis c(msideriog the p!ISt trends and expectation of the management for changes in the foreign currency exchange rate. The sensitivity 
analysis includes 1he outstanding foreigJJ currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency 
rates. A positive number below indicates a increase in profit or equity where the INR Strengthens 5% against the relevant currency. For a 5% weakening of the INR 
against the relevant currency. there would be a comparable impact on the profit or equity and balance below would be nega1ive. 

USO 

March 31, 2021 

March 31, 2020 

Note: 

Profit and loss 

Increased by 5% 

D.60 

Decreased by 
5% 

(0.60) 

Equity 

lncreased by 5% Decreased by 5% 

0.60 0.60 

This is mainly attributable to the exposure of receivable and payable outstanding in the above mentioned currencies to lbc Company at the end of the reponing period. 

Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is tho risk thal the fair value or future cash Oows of the Company's financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate 

The foUowing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings atTected, with all other 
variables held constant, the Company' s profit before tax is aflected th rough the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows: 

Effect on profi1 before tax 

Increase in rate by 2% 
Decrease in rate by 2% 

Year ended 

31 MHrch 2021 

(77,82) 
77.82 

Year ended 
31 M~rch 2020 

(157,07) 
157.07 



Nott!S to standlllonc financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued) 
(All amounts are in /akhs of fndio11 Rupees 1111/ess 01/,en,•ise stated) 

41 Financial risk mflllaj\cmcnt objecth•es and policies (continued) 
Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain 
sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or 
risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance 
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts. 

All financial liabilities are due ,vi thin I year from the balance sheet date. The existing surplus funds along with the cash generated by the company are sufficient to meet its 
current obligations. 

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of!Tnancial liabilities bnsed on contractual undiscoumcd payments: 

As 111 March 3 1, 2021 

Particulars 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other financial liabilities 
Lease Liabilities 

As 111 M~rch 3 1, 2020 

Padicula.rs 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other financial liabilities 
Lease Liabilities 

42 lmpacl orCovid-19 Pandemic 

Within I vear 
1, 147.60 
2,103.68 
9,867.53 

45.23 
13,164.04 

Within J year 
8,880.63 
2,090.22 
9,178.57 

76.19 
20,225.61 

1 . 3 vcars 3 - 5 vears 

1,132.91 

25.04 
11S7.9S 

1 - 3 vears 3 - 5 yesrs 

2,062.21 
69.78 

2,131.99 

Total 
1,147.60 
2,103.68 

11 ,000.44 

7027 
14,321.99 

Total 
8,880.63 
2,090.22 

11 ,240.78 
145.97 

22JS7.60 

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID -19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. The Company has 
considered tl1e possible effec~ that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and [nves1ments. In 
developing the assumptions relating 10 the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of 
approval of these standalone financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit repons ancl related infonnation arid economic 
forecasts. Basis such evaluation, the management does not expect any adverse impact on its future caslt flows and shall be able to continue aS a going concern and meet its 
obligations as and ,vhen they fall due, The impact of COVID-1 9 on the Company's standalone financial statements may drffer from that estimated as al the date of approval 
of these standalone financial statements. The Company will continue to monitorfutu:re economic conditions for any significant change. 

43 Standards Issued but not effeclive 

There are no new standards that are notified, but not yet effective. upto the date of issuance of the Company's standalone financial statements. 

44 Code on wages, 2019 and Code on Social Security, 2020 

Parliament has approved the Code on Wages, 2019 and the Code on Social Security, 2020 which govern, and are likely to impnct, the contributions by the Company 
tnwards certain employee benefits. The government has release<! draft rules for these Codes and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which ace under active 
con.sideration by the concerned Ministry. The effective date of these Codes have not yet been notified and the Company will assess the impact of these codes as and when 
they become effective and will provide for the appropriate impact in its standalone financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related 
rules to detennine the financial impact a~e published. 

45 Events after the reportinl!, period 

There were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting period. 

46 Previous Year Fiitures 

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassi tied wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure. 
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